
 

City of Grand Island

Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated Packet

City Council: 
Linna Dee Donaldson
Michelle Fitzke
Chuck Haase 
Julie Hehnke
Jeremy Jones
Vaughn Minton
Mitchell Nickerson
Mike Paulick 
Roger Steele
Mark Stelk

Mayor:
Jeremy L. Jensen

City Administrator:
Marlan Ferguson

City Clerk:
RaNae Edwards

7:00 PM
Council Chambers - City Hall

100 East 1st Street, Grand Island, NE 68801

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 1 / 170



City of Grand Island Tuesday, October 9, 2018

 

Call to Order
This is an open meeting of the Grand Island City Council. The City of Grand Island abides by the Open 
Meetings Act in conducting business. A copy of the Open Meetings Act is displayed in the back of this room 
as required by state law.

The City Council may vote to go into Closed Session on any agenda item as allowed by state law.

Invocation - Pastor Jason Warriner, Abundant Life Christian Center, 3411 
West Faidley Avenue

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

A - SUBMITTAL OF REQUESTS FOR FUTURE ITEMS
Individuals who have appropriate items for City Council consideration should complete the Request for 
Future Agenda Items form located at the Information Booth. If the issue can be handled administratively 
without Council action, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a meeting or study 
session, notification of the date will be given. 

B - RESERVE TIME TO SPEAK ON AGENDA ITEMS
This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to reserve 
time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on which you will 
be speaking.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 2 / 170



City of Grand Island
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated

Item C-1

Recognition of Larry Christensen, Electric Distribution Supervisor 
with the Utilities Department for 45 Years of Service with the City 
of Grand Island
The Mayor and City Council will recognize Larry Christensen, Electric Distribution Supervisor with the 
Utilities Department for 45 years of service with the City of Grand. Mr. Christensen was hired as a 
Groundman on October 1, 1973, was promoted to Lineman Apprentice on July 1, 1974, promoted to 
Lineman 2nd Class on May 16, 1975, promoted to Lineman 1st Class on January 5, 1976, promoted to 
Line Crew Chief on March 28, 1977, promoted to Line Foreman on September 30, 1985, promoted to 
Assistant Line Superintendent on August 4, 1986, and then promoted to his current position as Electric 
Distribution Supervisor on March 27, 1992. We congratulate Mr. Christensen on his dedicated service to 
the City of Grand Island for the past 45 years.

Staff Contact: Mayor Jeremy Jensen

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 3 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 4 / 170



City of Grand Island
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated

Item E-1

Public Hearing on Acquisition of Public Right-of-Way in 
Ponderosa Lake Estates Subdivision (Parcel No. 400329832, 
400329883, 400329921) and Ponderosa Village Subdivision (Parcel 
No. 400428806)
Council action will take place under Consent Agenda item G-6.

Staff Contact: John Collins, P.E. - Public Works Director

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 5 / 170



Council Agenda Memo
From: Keith Kurz PE, Assistant Public Works Director

Meeting: October 9, 2018

Subject: Public Hearing on Acquisition of Public Right-of-Way in 
Ponderosa Lake Estates Subdivision (Parcel No. 
400329832, 400329883, 400329921) and Ponderosa 
Village Subdivision (Parcel No. 400428806)

Presenter(s): John Collins PE, Public Works Director

Background
Nebraska State Statutes stipulate that the acquisition of property requires a public hearing 
to be conducted with the acquisition approved by the City Council.  The developer of the 
Grand Island Regional Hospital location has worked with affected property owners for 
dedication of necessary public right-of-way to allow public access to such area.

Discussion
To allow for public access to the Grand Island Regional Hospital additional public right-
of-way is required (see attached sketches).  

Alternatives
It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.  
The Council may:

1. Move to approve
2. Refer the issue to a Committee
3. Postpone the issue to future date
4. Take no action on the issue

Recommendation
City Administration recommends that the Council conduct a Public Hearing and approve 
acquisition of the public right-of-way.

Sample Motion
Move to conduct a Public Hearing and approve the acquisition of the public right-of-way.  

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 6 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 7 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 8 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 9 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 10 / 170



City of Grand Island
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated

Item G-1

Approving Minutes of September 25, 2018 City Council Regular 
Meeting

Staff Contact: RaNae Edwards

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 11 / 170



CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA

MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
September 25, 2018

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Grand Island, Nebraska was conducted in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 100 East First 
Street, on September 25, 2018. Notice of the meeting was given in The Grand Island 
Independent on September 19, 2018.

Mayor Jeremy L. Jensen called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. The following City Council 
members were present: Mitch Nickerson, Chuck Haase, Jeremey Jones, Julie Hehnke, Linna Dee 
Donaldson, Michelle Fitzke, Vaughn Minton, Roger Steele and Mike Paulick. Councilmember 
Mark Stelk was absent. The following City Officials were present: City Administrator Marlan 
Ferguson, City Clerk RaNae Edwards, Finance Director Patrick Brown, City Attorney Jerry 
Janulewicz, and Assistant Public Works Director Keith Kurz.

INVOCATION was given by Mayor Jensen followed by the PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

PRESENTATIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS:

Presentation of the Food & Beverage Occupation Tax Oversight Committee 2018 Annual 
Report. Chairman Ron Depue presented the 2018 Annual Report of the Food & Beverage 
Occupation Tax Oversight Committee. 

BOARD OF EQUALIZATION: Motion by Minton, second by Paulick to adjourn to the Board 
of Equalization. Motion adopted.

#2018-BE-6 - Consideration of Determining Benefits for Railside Business Improvement 
District. Finance Director Patrick Brown reported that the City Council in its capacity as the 
Board of Equalization was required to determine the benefits for Railside BID. Special 
assessments were for the amount of $115,601.18 (70%) or $116,177.20 (100%). Presented were 
two Resolutions with the 70% and 100% assessment for owner occupied residents. Staff 
recommended approval of the 70% assessments.

Jan Placke, 1606 18th Street, Central City spoke in opposition.

Motion by Donaldson, second by Haase to approve Resolution #2018-BE-6 (B). Upon roll call 
vote, all voted aye. Motion adopted.

RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION: Motion by Minton, second by Paulick to return to Regular 
Session. Motion adopted.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

Public Hearing on Request from Bosselman Pump & Pantry, Inc. dba Tommy Gunz 
Bistro/Tommy Gunz Liquor Warehouse, 1607 South Locust Street, Suite B, Grand Island, 

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 12 / 170



Page 2, City Council Regular Meeting, September 25, 2018

Nebraska for a Reconstruction to Class “CKG-121718” Liquor License. City Clerk RaNae 
Edwards reported that an application for a reconstruction/addition to the Class “CKG-121718” 
Liquor License had been received from Bosselman Pump & Pantry, Inc. dba Tommy Gunz 
Bistro/Tommy Gunz Liquor Warehouse, 1607 South Locust Street, Suite B. Ms. Edwards 
presented the following exhibits for the record: application submitted to the Liquor Control 
Commission and received by the City on September 11, 2018; notice to the general public of 
date, time, and place of hearing published on September 15, 2018; notice to the applicant of date, 
time, and place of hearing mailed on September 11, 2018; along with Chapter 4 of the City Code. 
The request was to add to the current license a 70’ x 120’ area to the south of their current 
building for a banquet hall, kitchen and bathrooms and a 20’ x 50’ outdoor patio area. Staff 
recommended approval contingent upon final inspections. Brandi Bosselman, 1607 South Locust 
Street, Suite B spoke in support. No further public testimony was heard.

Public Hearing on Request from Steadfast Builders, LLC for a Conditional Use Permit for 
Parking a Temporary Food Truck on the South Side of the Building located at 1504 N. Eddy 
Street. Building Department Director Craig Lewis reported that a request had been made for 
approval to continue to place a mobile food trailer on the south side of the building located at 
1504 North Eddy Street for three years. Staff recommended approval for one year. Herbert 
Portio, 1504 N. Eddy Street spoke in support. No further public testimony was heard.

ORDINANCES:

Councilmember Minton moved “that the statutory rules requiring ordinances to be read by title 
on three different days are suspended and that ordinance numbered:

#9710 - Consideration of Approving Assessments for Railside Business Improvement 
District

be considered for passage on the same day upon reading by number only and that the City Clerk 
be permitted to call out the number of this ordinance on second reading and then upon final 
passage and call for a roll call vote on each reading and then upon final passage.” 
Councilmember Nickerson seconded the motion. Upon roll call vote, all voted aye. Motion 
adopted.

This item was related to the aforementioned Board of Equalization. Staff recommended 
approval. Amos Anson, 4234 Arizona Avenue stated Railside BID would be willing to answer 
questions from Ms. Placke if she would contact the office.

Motion by Donaldson, second by Hehnke to approve Ordinance #9710 (B).

City Clerk:  Ordinance #9710 (B) on first reading. All those in favor of the passage of this 
ordinance on first reading, answer roll call vote. Upon roll call vote, all voted aye. Motion 
adopted.

City Clerk:  Ordinance #9710 (B) on second and final reading. All those in favor of the passage 
of this ordinance on second and final reading, answer roll call vote. Upon roll call vote, all voted 
aye. Motion adopted.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 13 / 170



Page 3, City Council Regular Meeting, September 25, 2018

Mayor Jensen: By reason of the roll call votes on first reading and then upon second and final 
readings, Ordinance #9710 (B) is declared to be lawfully adopted upon publication as required 
by law.

CONSENT AGENDA: Consent Agenda items G-12 (Resolution #2018-284) and G-13 
(Resolution #2018-285) was removed for further discussion. Motion by Paulick, second by 
Hehnke to approve the Consent Agenda excluding items G-12 and G-13. Upon roll call vote, all 
voted aye. Motion adopted.

Approving Minutes of September 11, 2018 City Council Regular Meeting.

Receipt of Official Document – Tort Claim filed by Phillip E. Smith.

Approving Garbage Permits for Heartland Disposal and Mid-Nebraska Disposal, Inc. and Refuse 
Permits for Full Circle Rolloffs and O’Neill Transportation and Equipment LLC.

#2018-276 - Approving Bosselman Pump & Pantry, Inc. dba Tommy Gunz Bistro/Tommy Gunz 
Liquor Warehouse, 1607 South Locust Street, Suite B, Grand Island, Nebraska for a 
Reconstruction to Class “CKG-121718” Liquor License.

#2018-277 - Approving Agreement with Grand Island Area Clean Community Systems for FY 
2018-2019 in an Amount of $27,500.00.

#2018-278 - Approving Boiler Chemical Cleaning Consulting Services with M & M Engineering 
Associates of Lender, Texas in an Amount of $53,245.00.

#2018-279 - Approving Bid Award for Purchase of Sulfuric Acid with Telemetry Program with 
Univar USA of Omaha, Nebraska in an Estimated Amount of $98,237.49.

#2018-280 - Approving Certificate of Final Completion for Water Main Project 2018-W-2 - 
Ingalls & Louise Streets & Yund, Cherry and Division Streets with The Diamond Engineering 
Company of Grand Island, Nebraska.

#2018-281 - Approving Certificate of Final Completion for Water Main District 471T - Hwy. 34 
& Locust Street area; and Setting the Board of Equalization meeting for October 23, 2018 with 
Van Kirk Brothers Contracting of Sutton, Nebraska.

#2018-282 - Approving Change Order No. 2 for Sanitary Sewer Manhole Flow 
Monitoring/Rehabilitation; Project No. 2018-WWTP-2 with The Diamond Engineering 
Company of Grand Island, Nebraska for a Revised Completion Date of October 5, 2018.

#2018-283 - Approving Bid Award for Drainage Ditch Grading, Excavating, and Hauling 2018-
2019 with Harders Dozer and Scraper, LLC of Cairo, Nebraska and Starostka Group Unlimited, 
Inc. of Grand Island, Nebraska.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 14 / 170



Page 4, City Council Regular Meeting, September 25, 2018

#2018-284 - Approving Change Order No. 2 for CDBG Contract 2016-4 Small Business Rental 
Assistance with the Downtown Business Improvement District for a Revised Completion Date of  
December 31, 2020. Amber Alvidrez, Community Development Coordinator state this change 
order was for the extension of the grant to December 31, 2020. Discussion was held regarding 
who benefited from these grants and how they could apply for one. Executive Director for the 
Downtown BID, Cara Lemburg explained the grant process and stated they had awarded three 
grants in the Downtown BID area and were hoping to award six more with this extension.

Motion by Haase, second by Fitzke to approve Resolution #2018-284. Upon roll call vote, all 
voted aye. Motion adopted.

#2018-285 - Approving Proposal for Repair/Replace Roof at the Old National Guard Armory 
Building with Scarborough Construction, Inc. of Grand Island, Nebraska in an Amount of 
$81,394.00. Parks and Recreation Director reported that a Request for Proposals was issued with 
three contractors presenting proposals. Staff recommended accepting the proposal from 
Scarborough Construction, Inc. of Grand Island, Nebraska in the amount of $81,394.00. Funding 
would be provided by the City Capital Project KENO dollars.

Paul Wicht, 1708 Jerry Drive spoke in opposition.

Motion by Haase, second by Minton to approve Resolution #2018-285. Upon roll call vote, 
Councilmembers Steele, Minton, Fitzke, Donaldson, Haase, and Nickerson voted aye. 
Councilmembers Paulick, Hehnke, and Jones voted no. Motion adopted.

#2018-286 - Approving Change Order No. 3 for EM911 Facility: Drainage with Chief 
Construction of Grand Island, Nebraska for an Increase of $5,141.00 and a Revised Contract 
Amount of $1,146,112.00.

#2018-287 - Approving Annual Payment for Utility Billing Software Support with N. Harris 
Computer Corporation dba Advanced Utility Systems in an Amount of $76,787.03.

REQUESTS AND REFERRALS:

Consideration of Request from Steadfast Builders, LLC for a Conditional Use Permit for Parking 
a Temporary Food Truck on the South Side of the Building located at 1504 N. Eddy Street. This 
item was related to the aforementioned Public Hearing. Discussion was held regarding extending 
this request for one year only. Building Department Director Craig Lewis answered questions 
concerning food trucks, City Code requirements, regulations and zoning for this area.

Motion by Nickerson, second by Paulick to approve the request for one year only. Upon roll call 
vote, all voted aye. Motion adopted.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 15 / 170



Page 5, City Council Regular Meeting, September 25, 2018

RESOLUTIONS:

#2018-288 - Consideration of Approving the 2019 City of Grand Island Fee Schedule. Finance 
Director Patrick Brown stated the 2018-2019 fee schedule had been incorporated into the 2018-
2019 Budget that was passed at the September 11, 2018 City Council meeting. Comments were 
made by Council regarding raising the fees to capture the costs.

Motion by Haase, second by Minton to approve Resolution #2018-288. Upon roll call vote, all 
voted aye. Motion adopted.

#2018-289 – Consideration of Creating a 2018 Half Cent Sales Tax Oversight Committee. City 
Attorney Jerry Janulewicz reported that on November 6, 2018 general election, the electorate of 
Grand Island would be voting upon a ballot question to increase the local sales and use tax rate 
by an additional one-half of one percent (1/2%) from the current rate of one and one-half percent 
(1 1/2%) to a rate of two percent (2%). The Mayor and City Administration proposed that by this 
resolution an oversight committee be established, if in fact the electorate passed the proposed 
ballot question. The committee would be established by ordinance. The function of the 
committee would be to advise the public and city officials with regard to the city’s additional 
half cent sales tax, confirm that the tax revenues are accounted for in the designated special 
revenue funds and were being expended on eligible projects as provided by city ordinance. This 
committee would be similar in nature as the Food and Beverage Tax Oversight Committee which 
had been very successful. Staff recommended approval.

Ray O’Connor, 611 Fleetwood Road spoke in support of the one-half percent sales tax. 
Discussion was held regarding the administration of the funds if passed in the November 
Election.

Motion by Donaldson, second by Hehnke to approve Resolution #2018-289. Upon roll call vote, 
Councilmembers Steele, Minton, Fitzke, Donaldson, Hehnke, Jones, and Nickerson voted aye. 
Councilmembers Paulick and Haase voted no. Motion adopted.

PAYMENT OF CLAIMS:

Motion by Minton, second by Fitzke to approve the payment of claims for the period of 
September 12, 2018 through September 25, 2018 for a total amount of $7,958,345.79. Upon roll 
call vote, all voted aye. Motion adopted.

ADJOURNMENT:   The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

RaNae Edwards
City Clerk

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 16 / 170



City of Grand Island
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated

Item G-2

#2018-290 - Approving Final Plat and Subdivision Agreement for 
Cedar Knoll Subdivision

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 17 / 170



Council Agenda Memo

From: Regional Planning Commission

Meeting: October 9, 2018

Subject: Cedar Knoll Subdivision – Final Plat

Presenter(s): Chad Nabity, AICP, Regional Planning Director

Background

This property is located north of Capital Avenue and west of Webb Road in Grand Island, 
Nebraska. (1 lot, 1 acre). This property is zoned R-1 Suburban Density Residential. This 
was considered and approved in August 2018 as the Jensen Subdivision.

Discussion

The final plat for Cedar Knoll Subdivision was considered by the Regional Planning 
Commission at the October 3, 2018 meeting.  

A motion was made by Jaye Monter and seconded Greg Robb by to approve the final plat 
as presented.  

A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed with 7 members present and voting in 
favor (O’Neill, Ruge, Robb, Monter, Apfel, Allan, and Randone) and no members present 
voting no. 

Alternatives

It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.  
The Council may:

1. Move to approve
2. Refer the issue to a Committee
3. Postpone the issue to future date
4. Take no action on the issue

Recommendation

City Administration recommends that Council approve the final plat as presented.

Sample Motion

Move to approve as recommended.
 

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 18 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 19 / 170



Developer/Owner
Douglas D. Jensen
2704 N Webb Road  
Grand Island, NE 68803

To create 1 lot north of Capital Avenue and west of Webb Road, in the City of Grand Island, in 
Hall County, Nebraska.  This consolidates 1 lot and one metes and bounds parcel into a single lot.
Size: 1 acre 
Zoning:  R-1 Suburban Density Residential
Road Access:   Webb Road is a City Street 24’ Asphalt
Water Public: City water is available.
Sewer Public: City sewer is available. 

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 20 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 21 / 170



Approved as to Form ¤ ___________
October 8, 2018 ¤  City Attorney

R E S O L U T I O N    2018-290

WHEREAS Douglas D. Jensen and Cheryl L. Jensen, Co-trustees of the Douglas 
D. Jensen and Cheryl L. Jensen Revocable Living Trust agreement dated October 16, 2007, as 
amended, and Douglas D. Jensen and Cheryl L. Jensen, husband and wife, being the said owner 
of the land described hereon, have caused the same to be surveyed, subdivided, platted and 
designated as “CEDAR KNOLL SUBDIVISION”, a subdivision on a tract of land being all of 
Lot One (1), Lepant Subdivision, in the City of Grand Island, Hall County, Nebraska, and a part 
of the    Southeast Quarter (SE1/2)of Section One (1), Township Eleven (11) North, Range Ten 
(10) West of the  6th P.M.,  in, Hall County, Nebraska, and has caused a plat thereof to be 
acknowledged by it; and

WHEREAS, a copy of the plat of such subdivision has been presented to the 
Boards of Education of the various school districts in Grand Island, Hall County, Nebraska, as 
required by Section 19-923, R.R.S. 1943; and

WHEREAS, a form of subdivision agreement has been agreed to between the 
owner of the property and the City of Grand Island.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that the form of subdivision agreement 
herein before described is hereby approved, and the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute such 
agreement on behalf of the City of Grand Island.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the final plat of JENSEN SUBDIVISION, as 
made out, acknowledged, and certified, is hereby approved by the City Council of the City of 
Grand Island, Nebraska, and the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the approval and 
acceptance of such plat by the City of Grand Island, Nebraska.

- - -

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, October 9, 2018.

_______________________________________
Jeremy L. Jensen, Mayor

Attest:

_______________________________________
RaNae Edwards, City Clerk

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 22 / 170



City of Grand Island
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated

Item G-3

#2018-291 - Approving Agreement with Olsson Associates for 
Preliminary Engineering Services for Five Points Intersection in 
Grand Island

Staff Contact: John Collins, P.E. - Public Works Director

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 23 / 170



Council Agenda Memo
From: Keith Kurz PE, Assistant Public Works Director

Meeting: October 9, 2018

Subject: Approving Agreement with Olsson Associates for 
Preliminary Engineering Services for Five Points 
Intersection in Grand Island

Presenter(s): John Collins PE, Public Works Director

Background

On February 14, 2017, via Resolution No. 2017-34, City Council approved an agreement 
with Olsson Associates of Lincoln, Nebraska, in the amount of $72,550.00 for 
engineering services related to Five Points Signal and Geometric Improvements.  This 
project was for the improvement of the 5 Points intersection in areas of both lane use and 
traffic signal operation.  The existing cable span signals were to be replaced with new 
mast arm signals, improvement of existing roadway geometrics, evaluation of existing 
lane configurations for operation, and installation of signing improvements to meet 2009 
MUTCD requirements in the area of this intersection.
 
During the course of Olsson Associates engineering services work on this project it was 
recommended that a study of the entire area surrounding the 5 Points intersection be 
considered.  Further study would allow examination of the Five Points intersection to aid 
in specifically reducing the incidence of crashes; reducing vehicle delay, improving the 
mobility of the traveling pedestrians and correcting roadway geometric deficiencies. 
 
Public Works applied for Nebraska Department of Transportation (NDOT) safety funds 
to help with costs of the 5 Points intersection improvements.  The project was selected as 
a NDOT safety project, with Federal-aid funding available through NDOT.  The federal 
share payable on any portion of a local federal-aid project is a maximum of 80% of the 
eligible participating costs, while the Local Public Agency (LPA) is responsible for the 
remaining 20% as well as all other nonparticipating or ineligible costs of the project.  The 
current estimate of this project is $2,265,300.00, with the LPA share being $565,300.00 
at this time, and the Federal share payable capped at $1,700,000.00 currently.  

Such project would consist of geometric improvements, new traffic signal or multi-lane 
roundabout and will right size the lane configuration to optimize safety and efficiency, 
and meet the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) safety program requirements.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 24 / 170



Discussion

Olsson Associates, Inc. of Grand Island, Nebraska was selected to perform Preliminary 
Engineering Services based on qualifications detailed in the firm’s on-call proposal to 
NDOT for these services, their experience with Federal-aid Transportation projects, and 
their familiarity with the Five Points Intersection project.  Public Works Engineering staff 
conducted negotiations to determine the appropriate scope and fee to satisfy NDOT 
requirements and to ensure quality construction inspection and project management.

Olsson Associates, Inc. will be paid actual costs, for an amount not to exceed 
$361,475.00.

Alternatives

It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.  
The Council may:

1. Move to approve
2. Refer the issue to a Committee
3. Postpone the issue to future date
4. Take no action on the issue

Recommendation

City Administration recommends that the Council approve the agreement with Olsson 
Associates, Inc. of Grand Island, Nebraska to perform engineering services for Five 
Points Intersection project.

Sample Motion

Move to approve authorization for the Mayor to sign the agreement.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 25 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 26 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 27 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 28 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 29 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 30 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 31 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 32 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 33 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 34 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 35 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 36 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 37 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 38 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 39 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 40 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 41 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 42 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 43 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 44 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 45 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 46 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 47 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 48 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 49 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 50 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 51 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 52 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 53 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 54 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 55 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 56 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 57 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 58 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 59 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 60 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 61 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 62 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 63 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 64 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 65 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 66 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 67 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 68 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 69 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 70 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 71 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 72 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 73 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 74 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 75 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 76 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 77 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 78 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 79 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 80 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 81 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 82 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 83 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 84 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 85 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 86 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 87 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 88 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 89 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 90 / 170



EXHIBIT "B" 

FEES AND PAYMENTS 

Template T-EXH-1 CPFF (rev 8-9-18) 

1. PAYMENT METHOD

Payments under this Agreement will be made based on a Cost Plus Fixed Fee for Profit

(CPFF) payment method. Consultant will be paid for acceptable actual services performed

plus a fixed fee for profit in accordance with Section 4. PAYMENTS.

2. TOTAL AGREEMENT AMOUNTS

For completion of the services as outlined in this Agreement, Consultant will be paid no

more than the following amounts:

for actual direct labor costs 

for indirect labor costs and direct expenses 

for a fixed fee for profit 

$ 112,052.55 

$ 209,295.72 

$ $40,126.73 

$ 361,475.00 total agreement amount. Consultant's total compensation shall not 
exceed this maximum amount without prior written approval of State. 

3. FIXED FEE FOR PROFIT

The fixed fee for profit is computed upon the negotiated direct labor and overhead costs.

The fixed fee for profit is not allowable upon direct non-labor costs. For each invoicing

period, the fixed fee for profit is calculated by multiplying the sum of the actual direct labor

and overhead costs invoiced by the negotiated fee for profit rate of 12.95%. Upon

completion of the services outlined in this Agreement, the Consultant may invoice the State

any remaining fixed fee for profit not previously invoiced. The total fixed fee for profit

eligible to be paid to consultant does not vary with actual costs, but may be increased or

decreased as a result of scope changes in the agreement. If all of the services under this

agreement are not completed for any reason, the fixed fee for profit may be adjusted based

on the State's determination of the actual percentage of services completed.

4. ALLOWABLE COSTS

Payment for Services under this Agreement will be made based on the payment method

identified in Section 1. PAYMENT METHOD, up to the maximum amount identified in

Section 2. TOTAL AGREEMENT AMOUNT. Allowable costs include direct labor costs,

Subconsultant costs and other direct non-labor costs, and overhead costs.

A Direct Labor Costs are the earnings that individuals receive for the time they are

working directly on the project. 

1) Hourly Rates: For hourly employees, the hourly earnings rate shall be the

employee's straight time hourly rate for the pay period in which the work was

performed. If overtime hours are worked on this project, the premium pay portion of 

those hours is not allowable as a direct labor cost. 

For salaried employees, the hourly earnings rate shall be their actual hourly rate as 

recorded in the Consultant's accounting books of record. 

2) Time reports: The hours charged to the project must be supported by adequate

time distribution records that clearly indicate the distribution of hours to all

projects/activities on a daily basis for the entire pay period. Time reports must

provide a clear identifying link to the projects: such as project description, project

number, pertinent work phase, dates of service, and the individual's name and

position. There must be an adequate system of internal controls in place to ensure

that time charges are correct and have the appropriate supervisory approval.

Project No. HSIP-5409(3) 
Control No. 42863 

Sheet 1 of 8 
Agreement No. BK1842 

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 91 / 170



EXHIBIT "B" 
FEES AND PAYMENTS 

B. Indirect Labor Costs (Overhead) include indirect labor costs, indirect non-labor costs, 

and direct labor additives that are allowable in accordance with Federal Acquisition 

Regulations 48 CFR 31 (Contract Cost Principles and Procedures) . Overhead costs 

are to be allocated to the project as a percentage of direct labor costs. The Consultant 
I 

will be allowed to charge the project using its actual allowable overhead rate. 

Overhead rate increases that occur during the project period will not be cause for an 

increase in the maximum amount established in this agreement. 

C. Direct Non-Labor Costs {Direct Expenses): These costs include all necessary, actual, 

properly documented, and allowable costs related to the Consultant completing the 

Services. All costs must be supported by detailed receipts or invoices. Direct non-labor 

costs include, but are not limited to, the following: 

Transportation, mileage, lodging, and meals, subject to limitations specified 
below; Communication costs; Reproduction and printing costs; Special 
equipment and materials required for the project and approved by LPA, or 
State on LPA's behalf; Special insurance premiums if required solely for this 
Agreement; Subconsultant costs (includes Subconsultant's wages and direct 
non-labor costs); Such other allowable items as approved by LPA, or State on 
LPA 's behalf 

1) A non-labor cost charged as a direct cost cannot be included in Consultant's 

overhead rate. If for reasons of practicality, Consultant is treating a direct non-labor 

cost category, in its entirety, as an overhead cost, then costs from that category are 

not eligible to be billed to this project as a direct expense. 

2) Subconsultant costs may not exceed the costs shown on the attached Consultant's 

Fee Proposal for each Subconsultant unless agreed upon by the Consultant and 

LPA, or State on LPA 's behalf. Subconsultant costs (labor and direct non-labor 

costs) must have the same level of documentation as required for Consultant. 

3) The following direct non-labor costs will be reimbursed at actual costs, not to exceed 

the rates as shown below. 

a) TRANSPORTATION -Automobile rentals, air fares, and taxi/shuttle 

transportation will be actual reasonable cost and if discounts are applicable, the 

Consultant shall give LPA the benefit of all discounts. Receipts must be 

submitted with invoices. 

b) MILEAGE - The reimbursement for mileage associated with the use of company 

owned vehicles will be the prevailing standard rate as established by the Internal 

Revenue Service (IRS) through its Revenue Procedures. Reimbursement for 

mileage associated with the use of a privately owned vehicle (POV), is limited to 

the lesser of: 

(i) The mileage rate that the Consultant reimbursed to the person who 

submitted the claim for POV use, or 

(ii) The prevailing standard rate as established by the IRS. 

c) LODGING - The reimbursement for lodging rates will be limited to the prevailing 

standard rate as indicated on the U.S. General Services Administration's (GSA) 

website at http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/100120. Consultant shall give 

State the benefit of all lodging discounts. Receipts must be submitted with 

invoices. 

d) MEALS - The reimbursement for meals will be limited to the prevailing standard 

rate as indicated on the GSA website noted above. Expenses for alcoholic 

Project No. HSIP-5409(3) 
Control No. 42863 

Sheet 2 of 8 
Agreement No. BK1842 

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 92 / 170



EXHIBIT "B" 
FEES AND PAYMENTS 

beverages are not allowed. Consultant shall give State the benefit of all meal 

discounts. 

(i) For Consultant and its employees to be eligible for the meal allowance, the 

following criteria must be met. 

Breakfast: 

• Employee is required to depart at or before 6:30 a.m., or 
• Employee is on overnight travel. 

Lunch: 

• Employee must be on overnight travel. No reimbursement for same 
day travel. 

• Employee is required to leave for overnight travel at or before 11 :00 
a.m., or 

• Employee returns from overnight travel at or after 2:00 p.m. 

Dinner: 

• Employee leaves for overnight travel at or before 5:00 p.m. or 
• Employee returns from overnight travel or work location at or after 

7:00 p.m., or 
• Employee is on overnight travel. 

(ii) Meals are not eligible for reimbursement if the employee eats within 20 miles 

of the headquarters town of the employee. 

(iii) Meal receipts must itemize all food and drink purchased. A credit card 

receipt alone is not sufficient documentation. 

(iv) Reimbursement for meal gratuities/tips will be whatever is usual, or 

customary, but will not exceed 20 percent. 

5. INVOICES AND PROGRESS REPORTS 

A. Documents submitted to State, including invoices, supporting documentation, and other 

information are subject to disclosure by State under the Nebraska Public Records Act 

found at Neb.Rev.Stat.§ 84-712 et.seq. Accordingly, Consultant shall redact or not 

submit to State information that is confidential, including, but not limited to, financial 

information such as social security numbers, tax ID numbers, or bank account numbers. 

Consultant understands that State does not have sufficient resources to review and 

redact confidential information submitted by Consultant. If such confidential information 

is submitted, Consultant shall have no right of action of any kind against State for the 

disclosure of such information. 

B. Consultant shall promptly submit invoices to LPA, or State on LPA's behalf, no more 

frequently than monthly. Invoices must present actual direct labor, Subconsultant costs 

and other direct non-labor costs, and actual overhead, as well as the Fee for Profit 

based upon the actual direct labor and overhead costs billed for that period. State law 

may prohibit the payment of an invoice that includes charges for services rendered 

more than two (2) years prior to State's receipt of the invoice. 

C. Consultant must submit an invoice for all services rendered even if the total agreement 

amount will be, or has been, exceeded. 

D. Content of Invoice Package 

1) Consultant's Invoice: 

i. The first page of an invoice must identify the company name and address, 

invoice number, invoice date, invoicing period (beginning date and ending 

date of services), and agreement or task order number. 

Project No. HSI P-5409(3) 
Control No. 42863 

Sheet 3 of 8 
Agreement No. BK1842 

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 93 / 170



EXHIBIT 118 11 

FEES AND PAYMENTS 

ii. The invoice or accompanying supporting documentation must identify each 

employee by name and classification, the hours worked, and the actual labor 

cost for each employee. 

iii. Direct non-labor expenses: 

1. Direct non-labor expenses, other than travel-related expenses, must 

be itemized and provide a complete description of each item billed 

with supporting receipts or invoices. 

2. Travel-related expenses must be summarized and submitted on 

NDOT Form 163 (see below). Supporting receipts must be submitted 

with NDOT Form 163 when invoicing for these expenses. 

3. All supporting receipts must be kept as required in Section 17 

CONSUL TANT COST RECORD RETENTION. 

iv. Subconsultant Services: Consultant shall require subconsultants to provide 

the same supporting documentation, invoices, and receipts as Consultant is 

required to retain and submit. 

2) Cost Breakdown Form: Each invoice package must include a completed "Cost 

Breakdown Form" (NDOT Form 162). This form is available on State's website at 

http:/ /dot. nebraska. gov/busi ness-center/consultanU. 

3) Travel Log: If invoice contains any travel-related expenses, a completed "Invoice 

Travel Log" (NDOT Form 163) must be submitted with the invoice package. This 

form is also available on State's website. Upon approval by State, Consultant may 

use a substitute Invoice Travel Log provided it documents substantially the same 

information as NDOT Form 163. The Travel Log must document the employee 

name, locations traveled, date/time of departure to the project, date/time of return to 

the headquarters town, and expenses for transportation, meals, and lodging. 

4) Progress Report: A Progress Report must accompany the invoice package and 

document Consultant's work during the service period. If an invoice is not submitted 

monthly, a Progress Report must be submitted at least quarterly, either with an 

invoice or, if Consultant does not submit an invoice, via email to LPA and State's 

Project Coordinator. Progress Report must include, but is not limited to, the 

following : 

i. A description of the Services completed for the service period to substantiate 

the invoiced amount. 

ii. A description of the Services anticipated for the next service period 

iii. Listing of information Consultant determines is needed from LPA, or State on 

LPA's behalf 

iv. Percent of Services completed to date 

E. All invoice packages (invoice, progress report, required NDOT Forms, supporting material) 

must be submitted electronically through State's invoice workflow system OnBase, for 

review, approval, and payment. The user guide for the On Base system along with training 

videos can be found at http://dot.nebraska.gov/business-center/consultanUonbase-help/. 

Project No. HSIP-5409(3) 
Control No. 42863 

Sheet 4 of 8 
Agreement No. BK1842 

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 94 / 170



6. PROGRESS PAYMENTS 

EXHIBIT "B" 
FEES AND PAYMENTS 

State, on LPA's behalf will pay Consultant upon receipt of Consultant's invoice and 

determination by LPA and State that the invoice and progress report adequately 

substantiate the Services provided, and the Services were completed in accordance with 

this Agreement. Payments will not be made if the progress report does not provide 

adequate substantiation for the Services or LPA or State determines that the Services have 

not been properly completed. State, on LPA's behalf, will make a reasonable effort to pay 

Consultant within 30 days of receipt of Consultant's invoices. 

7. PROMPT PAYMENT CLAUSE 

Consultant shall include a "Prompt Payment Clause" as a part of every subcontract 

(including second tier subcontracts) for work. The "Prompt Payment Clause" will require 

payment to all subconsultants for all work completed, within twenty (20) calendar days of 

receipt of progress payments from the State for said work. The "Prompt Payment Clause" 

will also stipulate the return of retainage within thirty (30) calendar days after the 

subconsultants achieves the specified work as verified by payment from the State. 

Failure by Consultant to carry out the requirements of the "Prompt Payment 

Clause" and/or timely return of any retainage, without just cause, is a material breach of this 

Agreement, which may result in the State withholding payment from Consultant until all 

delinquent payments have been made (no interest will be paid for the period that payment 

was withheld), termination of this Agreement, or other such remedy as the State deems 

appropriate. 

Consultant may withhold payment only for just cause and must notify the State, in writing , of 

its intent to withhold payment prior to actually withholding payment. Consultant shall not 

withhold, delay or postpone payment without first receiving written approval from the State. 

8. SUSPENSION OF PAYMENTS 

When work is suspended on this project, payments shall be suspended until the work 

resumes or this Agreement is terminated. Consultant shall not be compensated for any 

work completed or costs incurred on the project after the date of suspension. When work is 

suspended for convenience, Consultant shall be compensated for work completed or costs 

incurred prior to the date of suspension. When work is suspended for cause, payments 

shall be withheld until all remedial action is completed by Consultant to the satisfaction of 

LPA and State, at Consultant's sole cost. 

9. FINAL INVOICE AND PAYMENT 

Upon completion of the Services under this Agreement, Consultant shall submit their final 

invoice. Consultant shall review the overhead costs billed to-date to determine if the 

overhead rates used on the progress billings match the actual allowable rate applicable to 

the time period that the labor was incurred. If cost adjustments are necessary, it should be 

reflected on the final invoice. If a particular year's actual overhead has not yet been 

computed or approved by State, the most recent year's accepted rate should be applied. 

Upon receipt of final invoice and determination by LPA and State that the invoice and 

Progress Report adequately substantiate the Services provided and the Services were 

completed in accordance with this Agreement, State, on LPA's behalf, will pay Consultant. 

The acceptance by Consultant of the final payment will constitute and operate as a release 

to LPA and State for all claims and liability to Consultant, its representatives, and assigns, 

Project No. HSIP-5409(3) 
Control No. 42863 

Sheet 5 of 8 
Agreement No. BK1842 

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 95 / 170



EXHIBIT "B" 
FEES AND PAYMENTS 

for any and all things done, furnished, or relating to the Services rendered by or in 

connection with this Agreement or any part thereof. 

10. AGREEMENT CLOSE-OUT 

Upon submitting its final invoice, the Consultant must complete and submit to the LPA, or 

State on LPA's behalf, a Notification of Completion Form (NDOT Form 39). The form is 

available on State's website at http://dot. nebraska.gov/business-center/consultant/ and 

must be submitted electronically in accordance with the instructions on the form. 

11. INELIGIBLE COSTS 

LPA is not responsible for costs incurred prior to the Notice to Proceed date or after the 

completion deadline date set out in the NOTICE TO PROCEED AND COMPLETION 

SCHEDULE section of this Agreement or as approved in writing by LPA, or State on LPA's 

behalf. 

12. FEDERAL COST PRINCIPLES 

LPA will not make payments directly to Consultant for services performed under this 

agreement. Instead, the State will serve as a paying agent for LPA, and will pay Consultant 

directly for properly submitted and approved invoices using both LPA and Federal funds 

based on the applicable project federal cost participation percentage. The following 

process shall apply whenever the LPA, the State or the FHWA determines that certain 

costs, previously paid to Consultant, should not have been paid with federal funds by the 

State to Consultant. Consultant shall immediately repay the State the federal share of the 

previously paid amount and may invoice LPA for the costs repaid to the State. LPA shall 

promptly pay the full amount of the invoice from its own funds unless LPA, in good faith, 

disputes whether the Consultant is entitled to the payment under the agreement or the 

amount of the invoice. In the event of a dispute between LPA and Consultant, the dispute 

resolution process outlined shall be used by the parties. For performance of Services as 

specified in this Agreement, State, on LPA's behalf, will pay Consultant subject to the terms 

of this Agreement and all requirements and limitations of the federal cost principles 

contained in the Federal Acquisition Regulations 48 CFR 31 (Contract Cost Principles and 

Procedures) . 

13. SUBCONSULTANT OVER-RUNS AND UNDER-RUNS 

Consultant shall require any subconsultant to notify Consultant if at any time the 

subconsultant determines that its costs will exceed its negotiated fee estimate (over-run). 

Consultant shall not allow any subconsultant costs to over-run without prior written approval 

of the LPA, or State on LPA's behalf. Consultant understands that the amount of any 

subconsultant cost under-run will be subtracted from the total compensation to be paid to 

Consultant under this Agreement, unless prior written approval is obtained from LPA, or 

State on LPA's behalf, and, when applicable, Federal Highway Administration (FHWA). 

14. OUT-OF-SCOPE SERVICES AND CONSUL TANT WORK ORDERS 

LPA, or State on LPA's behalf, may request that Consultant provide services that, in the 

opinion of Consultant, are in addition to or different from those set out in the Scope of 

Services. When LPA, or State on LPA's behalf, decides that these out-of-scope services 

may require an adjustment in costs, Consultant shall provide in writing : 

A. A description of the out-of-scope services, 

Project No. HSIP-5409(3) 
Control No. 42863 

Sheet 6 of 8 
Agreement No. BK1842 

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 96 / 170



EXHIBIT "B" 
FEES AND PAYMENTS 

B. An explanation of why Consultant believes that the out-of-scope services are not within 

the original Scope of Services and additional work effort is required, 

C. An estimate of the cost to complete the out-of-scope services. Consultant must 

receive written approval from LPA, or State on LPA's behalf, before proceeding with 

the out-of-scope services. Before written approval will be given by LPA, or State on 

LPA's behalf, LPA or State must determine that the situation meets the following 

criteria: 

1) The out-of-scope services are not within the original Scope of Services and 

additional work effort is required; 

2) The out-of-scope services are within the basic scope of services under which 

Consultant was selected and Agreement entered into; and 

3) It is in the best interest of State that the out-of-scope services be performed 

under this Agreement. 

Once the need for a modification to the Agreement has been established, the State, on 

LPA's behalf, will prepare a supplemental agreement. If the additional work requires the 

Consultant to incur costs prior to execution of a supplemental agreement, the LPA, or State 

on LPA's behalf, may issue a written notice to proceed prior to completing the supplemental 

agreement (for non-Federal aid projects) or shall use the process set out below (for Federal 

aid PE projects): 

The Consultant Work Order (CWO) - NDOT Form 251 shall be used to describe and 

provide necessary justification for the additional scope of services, effort, the 

deliverables, modification of schedule, and to document the cost of additional 

services. The CWO form is available on State's website at 

http://dot.nebraska.gov/business-center/consultant/. The CWO must be executed to 

provide authorization for the additional work and to specify when that work may begin. 

The agreement will be supplemented after one or more CWOs have been authorized 

and approved for funding. 

15. TERMINATION COST ADJUSTMENT 

If the Agreement is terminated prior to project completion, LPA and State will compare the 

percentage of work actually completed by Consultant, to the total amount of work 

contemplated by this Agreement. This comparison will result in a payment by the State, on 

behalf of LPA, for any underpayment, no adjustment, or a billing to Consultant for 

overpayment. The State's final audit may result in an additional cost adjustment. 

16. AUDIT AND FINAL COST ADJUSTMENT 

Upon LPA's and State's determination that Consultant has completed Services under this 

Agreement, State, or its authorized representative, may complete an audit review of the 

payments made under this Agreement. The Parties understand that the audit may require 

an adjustment of the payments made under this Agreement. Consultant agrees to 

reimburse State for any overpayments identified in the audit review, and State agrees to 

pay Consultant for any identified underpayments. 

17. CONSUL TANT COST RECORD RETENTION 

Consultant shall maintain all books, documents, papers, detailed receipts, accounting 

records, and other evidence pertaining to costs incurred and shall make such material 

available for examination at its office at all reasonable times during the agreement period 

Project No. HSIP-5409(3) 
Control No. 42863 

Sheet 7 of 8 
Agreement No. BK1842 

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 97 / 170



EXH1a1r "B" 
FEES AND PAYMENTS 

and for three (3) years from the date of final cost settlement by FHWA and project closeout 

by the State. Such materials must be available for inspection by the State, FHWA, or any 

authorized representative of the federal government, and when requested, Consultant shall 

furnish copies. 

Project No. HSIP-5409(3) 
Control No. 42863 

Sheets of 8 
Agreement No. BK1842 

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 98 / 170



Approved as to Form ¤ ___________
October 8, 2018 ¤  City Attorney

R E S O L U T I O N    2018-291

WHEREAS, the City of Grand Island (City) and State entered into an LPA Program 
Agreement for State to assist City in the development and construction of an LPA Federal-aid 
transportation project; and

WHEREAS, City wishes to hire a consultant for the design or construction of LPA’s 
project; and

WHEREAS, the LPA Program Agreement specifies that consultants be selected using 
the State’s consultant selection process; and

WHEREAS, the consultant selection process was used to selection Olsson Associates, 
Inc. of Lincoln, Nebraska to provide engineering services for LPA’s Federal-aid project; and

WHEREAS, this resolution is to authorize the Mayor to sign an agreement between 
City and Olsson Associates, Inc..

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that the Mayor, Jeremy Jensen, is hereby authorized 
to sign the attached LPA Consultant Professional Service Agreement between City of Grand Island, 
Nebraska and Olsson Associates, Inc.

NDOR Project No.:  HSIP-5409(3)
NDOR Control No.:  42863
NDOR Project Name:  Five Point Intersection 

- - -
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, October 9, 2018.

The City Council of the City of Grand Island

Vaughn Minton Jeremy Jones
Mark Stelk Roger Steele
Linna Dee Donaldson Julie Hehnke

     Mike Paulick      Mitch Nickerson
Michelle Fitzke Chuck Haase

Council Member________________________________ moved the adoption of said resolution; 
Council Member________________________________ seconded the motion

Roll Call:    ____Yes    ____No    ____Abstained    ____Absent

Resolution adopted, signed and billed as adopted

_______________________________________
Jeremy L. Jensen, Mayor

Attest:

_______________________________________
RaNae Edwards, City Clerk

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 99 / 170



City of Grand Island
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated

Item G-4

#2018-292 - Approving Certificate of Final Completion for Curb 
Ramp Project No. 2018-CR-2 CDBG

Staff Contact: John Collins, P.E. - Public Works Director

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 100 / 170



Council Agenda Memo

From: Keith Kurz PE, Assistant Public Works Director

Meeting: October 9, 2018

Subject: Approving Certificate of Final Completion for Curb 
Ramp Project No. 2018-CR-2 CDBG

Presenter(s): John Collins PE, Public Works Director

Background

Galvan Construction, Inc. of Grand Island, Nebraska was awarded a $137,246.75 contract 
for Curb Ramp Project No. 2018-CR-2 CDBG on April 10, 2018, via Resolution No. 
2018-100. The contract was for the installation of handicap ramps utilizing funds through 
a Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) in the amount of $135,000.00.

Curb ramps were installed at the following locations-
 Beal Street; 4th Street to 14th Street
 8th Street; Lambert Street
 9th Street; St. Paul Street
 9th Street; Poplar Street
 9th Street/11th Street; Evans Street
 State Street; Custer Avenue *City funded, as this location is outside the grant 

boundary

Work commenced on June 8, 2018 and was completed on August 30, 2018.

The project plans were prepared with estimated quantities at each curb ramp area. Any 
required changes are made in the field as the project is being built, dependent on the 
condition of the sidewalks and curb & gutter.

The City is required to have a planned schedule for upgrading public sidewalk ramps to 
conform to American with Disabilities Act (ADA) standards.

Discussion

The project was completed in accordance with the terms, conditions, and stipulations of the 
contract, plans and specifications. Construction of Curb Ramp Project No. 2018-CR-2 
CDBG was completed with an underrun of $1,290.05, for a total cost of $135,956.70.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 101 / 170



Additional project costs consist of:
Grand Island Independent Advertising $                118.51
Public Works Engineering Staff $           19,353.63

Other Project Costs Total = $           19,472.14
Total project cost equates to $155,428.84.

Alternatives

It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.  
The Council may:

1. Move to approve
2. Refer the issue to a Committee
3. Postpone the issue to future date
4. Take no action on the issue

Recommendation

City Administration recommends that the Council approve the Certificate of Final 
Completion for Curb Ramp Project No. 2018-CR-2 CDBG.

Sample Motion

Move to approve the resolution.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 102 / 170



ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATE OF FINAL COMPLETION
Curb Ramp Project No. 2018-CR-2 CDBG

CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA
October 9, 2018

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL
CITY OF GRAND ISLAND 
GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA
This is to certify that Curb Ramp Project No. 2018-CR-2 CDBG has been fully completed by Galvan 
Construction, Inc. of Grand Island, Nebraska under the contract dated April 10, 2018.  The work has been 
completed in accordance with the terms, conditions, and stipulations of said contract and complies with the 
contract, the plans and specifications.  The work is hereby accepted for the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, by 
me as Public Works Director in accordance with the provisions of Section 16-650 R.R.S., 1943.
Curb Ramp Project No. 2018-CR-2 CDBG

Item 
No. Description  Total 

Quantity Unit  Unit Price  Total Cost 

Bid Section A - Beal Street; 4th Street to 14th Street    
1 Mobilization 1.00 LS  $    750.00  $               750.00 
2 Remove Walk 4,155.81 SF  $        2.50  $          10,389.53 
3 Remove Pavement 347.48 SY  $      24.75  $            8,600.13 
4 Saw Cut 1,319.00 LF  $        2.75  $            3,627.25 
5 Remove & Reset Chain Link Fence 32.00 LF  $      12.75  $               408.00 
6 Build Walk 5,054.77 SF  $        4.50  $          22,746.47 
7 Build 6" PCC Pavement 355.42 SY  $      52.25  $          18,570.70 
8 Build Curb 916.40 LF  $        2.50  $            2,291.00 
9 Adjust Manhole to Grade 1.00 EA  $    125.00  $               125.00 

10 Adjust Water Curb Stop Box 1.00 EA  $    100.00  $               100.00 
11 Sod Area 343.93 SY  $      10.00  $            3,439.30 
12 Detectable Warning Panels 408.00 SF  $      27.50  $          11,220.00 
13 Landscaping & Sprinkler Repairs 1.00 LS  $ 3,650.00  $            3,650.00 
14 Traffic Control 1.00 LS  $ 1,500.00  $            1,500.00 

Total Bid Section A =  $          87,417.37 

Bid Section B - 8th Street; Lambert Street
1 Mobilization 1.00 LS  $    250.00  $               250.00 
2 Remove Walk 321.59 SF  $        2.50  $               803.98 
3 Remove Pavement 24.50 SY  $      24.75  $               606.38 
4 Saw Cut 115.70 LF  $        2.75  $               318.18 
5 Remove Tree 0.00 EA  $           -    $                        -   
6 Remove & Reset Chain Link Fence 42.50 LF  $      15.00  $               637.50 
7 Build Walk 674.52 SF  $        4.50  $            3,035.34 
8 Build Walk with Curb 54.20 SF  $      10.00  $               542.00 
9 Build 6" PCC Pavement 24.50 SY  $      52.25  $            1,280.13 

10 Build Curb 87.70 LF  $        2.50  $               219.25 
11 Sod Area 83.52 SY  $      10.00  $               835.20 
12 Detectable Warning Panels 48.00 SF  $      27.50  $            1,320.00 
13 Landscaping & Sprinkler Repairs 1.00 LS  $    500.00  $               500.00 
14 Traffic Control 1.00 LS  $    500.00  $               500.00 

Total Bid Section B =  $          10,847.94 

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 103 / 170



Bid Section C - 9th Street; St. Paul Street
1 Mobilization 1.00 LS  $    500.00  $               500.00 
2 Remove Walk 419.09 SF  $        2.50  $            1,047.73 
3 Remove Pavement 45.83 SY  $      24.75  $            1,134.29 
4 Saw Cut 156.10 LF  $        2.75  $               429.28 
5 Remove & Reset Wood Fence 21.30 LF  $      14.75  $               314.18 
6 Build Walk 475.87 SF  $        4.50  $            2,141.42 
7 Build 6" PCC Pavement 62.75 SY  $      52.25  $            3,278.69 
8 Build Curb 114.20 LF  $        2.50  $               285.50 
9 Remove & Replace Type 'D' Inlet Top 1.00 EA  $    775.00  $               775.00 

10 Sod Area 15.26 SY  $      10.00  $               152.60 
11 Detectable Warning Panels 48.00 SF  $      27.50  $            1,320.00 
12 Landscaping & Sprinkler Repairs 1.00 LS  $    500.00  $               500.00 
13 Traffic Control 1.00 LS  $    500.00  $               500.00 

Total Bid Section C =  $          12,378.67 
      

Bid Section D -    
1 Mobilization 1.00 LS  $    500.00  $               500.00 
2 Remove Walk 284.91 SF  $        2.50  $               712.28 
3 Remove Pavement 30.38 SY  $      24.75  $               751.91 
4 Saw Cut 109.60 LF  $        2.75  $               301.40 
5 Build Walk 329.81 SF  $        4.50  $            1,484.15 
6 Build 6" PCC Pavement 30.38 SY  $      52.25  $            1,587.36 
7 Build Curb 70.40 LF  $        2.50  $               176.00 
8 Sod Area 12.89 SY  $      10.00  $               128.90 
9 Detectable Warning Panels 40.00 SF  $      27.50  $            1,100.00 

10 Landscaping & Sprinkler Repairs 1.00 LS  $    500.00  $               500.00 
11 Traffic Control 1.00 LS  $    500.00  $               500.00 

Total Bid Section D =  $            7,741.98 

Bid Section E - 
1 Mobilization 1.00 LS  $    500.00  $               500.00 
2 Remove Walk 144.28 SF  $        2.50  $               360.70 
3 Remove Pavement 9.17 SY  $      24.75  $               226.96 
4 Saw Cut 43.00 LF  $        2.75  $               118.25 
5 Build Walk 194.80 SF  $        4.50  $               876.60 
6 Build 6" PCC Pavement 9.17 SY  $      52.25  $               479.13 
7 Build Curb 36.00 LF  $        2.50  $                  90.00 
8 Sod Area 11.64 SY  $      10.00  $               116.40 
9 Detectable Warning Panels 16.00 SF  $      27.50  $               440.00 

10 Landscaping & Sprinkler Repairs 0.00 LS  $    250.00  $                        -   
11 Traffic Control 1.00 LS  $    250.00  $               250.00 

Total Bid Section E =  $            3,458.04 

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 104 / 170



Bid Section F - 
1 Mobilization 1.00 LS  $    500.00  $               500.00 
2 Remove Walk 525.74 SF  $        2.50  $            1,314.35 
3 Remove Pavement 56.46 SY  $      24.75  $            1,397.39 
4 Saw Cut 172.40 LF  $        2.75  $               474.10 
5 Build Walk 981.59 SF  $        4.50  $            4,417.16 
6 Build 6" PCC Pavement 70.58 SY  $      52.25  $            3,687.81 
7 Build Curb 123.60 LF  $        2.50  $               309.00 
8 Sod Area 19.29 SY  $      10.00  $               192.90 
9 Detectable Warning Panels 48.00 SF  $      27.50  $            1,320.00 

10 Landscaping & Sprinkler Repairs 0.00 LS  $    500.00  $                        -   
11 Traffic Control 1.00 LS  $    500.00  $               500.00 

Total Bid Section F =  $          14,112.70 
 

Grand Total =  $        135,956.70 

Other Project Costs:
Grand Island Independent Advertising $                 118.51
Public Works Engineering Staff $            19,353.63

Other Project Costs Total =  $           19,472.14 

Grand Total =   $        155,428.84

I hereby recommend that the Engineer’s Certificate of Final Completion for Curb Ramp Project No. 2018-CR-2 
CDBG be approved.

____________________________________________ ___________________________________
John Collins – City Engineer/Public Works Director Jeremy L. Jensen – Mayor

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 105 / 170



Approved as to Form ¤ ___________
October 8, 2018 ¤  City Attorney

R E S O L U T I O N    2018-292

WHEREAS, the City Engineering/Public Works Director for the City of Grand 
Island issued a Certificate of Final Completion for Project No. 2018-CR-2 CDBG, installation of 
Curb Ramps, certifying that Galvan Construction, Inc. of Grand Island, Nebraska, under 
contract, has completed the curb ramp installation; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer/Public Works Director recommends the 
acceptance of the project; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor concurs with the recommendation of the City 
Engineer/Public Works Director.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that the Certificate of Final Completion for 
Project No. 2018-CR-2 CDBG, installation of curb ramps, is hereby confirmed, for a total project 
cost of $155,428.84.

- - -

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, October 9, 2018.

_______________________________________
Jeremy L. Jensen, Mayor

Attest:

_______________________________________
RaNae Edwards, City Clerk

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 106 / 170



City of Grand Island
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated

Item G-5

#2018-293 - Approving Authorization for Emergency Sanitary 
Sewer Manhole Repair East of Spring Road on Stolley Park Road

Staff Contact: John Collins, P.E. - Public Works Director

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 107 / 170



Council Agenda Memo 

From: Jon Menough PE, Wastewater Treatment Plant Engineer

Meeting: October 9, 2018

Subject: Approving Authorization for Emergency Sanitary Sewer 
Manhole Repair East of Spring Road on Stolley Park 
Road

Presenter(s): John Collins PE, Public Works Director

Background 

Emergency sanitary sewer repairs were needed for damage to a sanitary sewer manhole 
east of Spring Road on Stolley Park Road.  

On November 17, 2017, via Resolution No. 2017-322 Grand Island City Council 
awarded a $433,786.75 contract to Municipal Pipe Tool Company, LLC of Hudson, Iowa 
for Sanitary Sewer Collection System Rehabilitation- Various Locations; Project No. 
2017-S-2B.  During the course of their work on this project a televising camera became 
lodged in the City sanitary sewer main system.  City staff assisted in retrieving the 
flushing apparatus used to dislodge the camera and in the process broke a 6-inch hole in 
the bottom southeast side of the subject manhole.  Groundwater immediately began 
flowing into the manhole at an estimated rate of fifty (50) gallons per minute (gpm) while 
at the same time carrying significant amounts of sand and gravel into the manhole.  The 
possibility of undermining the surrounding pavement on Stolley Park Road, potentially 
leading to significant damage to the road as well as potentially causing a traffic accident 
became apparent.

This particular manhole is one that had been scheduled for refurbishment due to its 
degraded condition.  

Discussion
Myers Construction, Inc. of Broken Bow, Nebraska provided a quote of $84,900.00 on 
the afternoon of September 6, 2018 for the sanitary sewer manhole repair on the east side 
of Spring Road on Stolley Park Road.  Based on deteriorating conditions at the site it was 
decided to give others solicited until 10:00am on September 7, 2018, to respond.  When 
no one else had responded by this time, Myers Construction, Inc. was awarded the work.  

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 108 / 170



City staff attempted to obtain quotes from The Diamond Engineering of Grand Island, 
Nebraska and Van Kirk Bros. Contracting of Sutton, Nebraska.

A summary dated September 10, 2018 of the events is attached for review.
Repairs were completed and are to be paid at actual costs, which total $76,650.00.

Since the total is over $20,000.00 council approval is necessary.  Permission is requested 
to use the emergency procurement procedures as outlined in Section 27-13 of the City 
Code.

Alternatives

It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.  
The Council may:

1. Move to approve
2. Refer the issue to a Committee
3. Postpone the issue to future date
4. Take no action on the issue

Recommendation

City Administration recommends that the Council approve usage of the City’s 
Emergency Procurement Procedures and pass a resolution authorizing payment to Myers 
Construction, Inc. of Broken Bow, Nebraska in the total amount of $76,650.00 for the 
necessary sanitary sewer manhole repair.

Sample Motion

Move to approve the usage of the City’s Emergency Procurement Procedures and 
authorize payment for the necessary sanitary sewer manhole repair.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 109 / 170



To: John Collins September 10, 2018

From: Jon Menough

Subject: Emergency Manhole Repair (45-8)

The following summary provides a review of events surrounding the emergency manhole repair just east 
of Spring Street on Stolley Road (MH 45-8).  The damage occurred on Wednesday afternoon, September 
5, while we were assisting Municipal Pipe and Tool (MPT) retrieve a camera they had gotten stuck while 
assessing problems with the CIPP lining job they had done in Pipe ID 22197.  

While retrieving the flushing apparatus used to break the camera free, we broke about a 6-inch hole in 
the southeast side at the bottom of the subject manhole.  This particular manhole is one that had been 
scheduled for refurbishment because of its questionable condition.  Immediately, groundwater began 
flowing into the manhole at an estimated rate of 50 gpm while at the same time carrying significant 
amounts of sand and gravel into the manhole.  This had the possibility of undermining the surrounding 
pavement on Stolley Road, potentially leading to significant damage to the road as well as potentially 
causing a traffic accident.

1. I was notified of the break by Fred Tustin, crew supervisor, late Wednesday afternoon by phone.  
Shortly after 6 PM, I met Fred and two other members of the crew at the site while they were 
installing sandbags to staunch the flow of sand and gravel into the manhole.  

2.  On Thursday morning Sept. 6th at 7:15 AM, Fred called Myers Construction to ask for a bid on 
an emergency repair for the manhole.  Chris Myers said that he would meet Fred at 9:30 AM to 
look it over. 

3. At 7:21 AM, Fred called Diamond Engineering and talked with Matt, letting him know that we 
had an emergency repair.  He said that he could meet Fred at about 8:30 am at the site.  

4. At 7:31 AM, Fred called Van Kirks and talked with Jamie, telling him about the emergency repair.  
Jamie said that they had a meeting at 8:30, that he would find out if they had anyone available 
to do the work and then get back to Fred.

5. Matt (Diamond) met with Scott Cameron (Crew Leader) around 8:15 AM at the site.  Scott told 
him what had happened, that it was an emergency and that we needed a bid as soon as 
possible.  Matt told Scott that he would get a hold of Fred by early afternoon on Thursday, 
September 6.   

6. Fred met with Chris (Myers) around 9:30 AM and told him what had happened.  Fred also told 
him that it was an emergency.

7. Chris (Myers) called Fred back throughout the day asking questions about the job.  Chris said he 
would have Fred something later in the day.   Chris thought if he knew anything that day 
(Thursday) they would possibly be able to put in a well on Friday Sept. 8th.  

8. Fred called Matt (Diamond) around 2:25 PM to follow up with him.  Matt said that he was 
waiting on the well driller to get back to him.  Fred told him we needed the bid right away so we 
can get going on it.  Matt said as soon as he could he would get back to Fred.  Fred did not hear 
anything from Matt the rest of the day.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 110 / 170



9. Chris (Myers) finally sent Fred an email with his bid around 4:28 PM.  Fred forwarded the email 
from Myers to me at 6:43 AM on Friday. 

10. On Friday morning, Sept. 7th, Chris (Myers) called Fred to see how things were going.  Fred told 
him we were waiting for another bid and would get back to him as soon as possible.

11. Fred called Matt (Diamond) at 7:31 AM Friday to see if he had a bid yet and he (Matt) said not 
yet.

12. About 7:45 AM, Fred called me to advise me that Diamond had not gotten back to him as of yet.  
I suggested we wait until 10:00 AM for their response.  Fred also advised me that, overnight, the 
flow in the manhole had gotten worse.  More sand and gravel was coming in and the outlet line 
was running almost full.

13. I talked to Fred shortly after 10 AM and learned that he had still not heard anything from 
Diamond.  

14. Because the situation appeared to be getting worse, I contacted you and was advised to contact 
Stacy Nonhof in legal to get the final authorization to proceed.  I subsequently learned that she 
was not in and contacted Jerom Janulewicz, City Attorney.  After explaining the situation I was 
given final authorization to proceed.  

15. At 10:50 AM, I notified Fred that we had final approval from legal and that he could proceed 
with the work using Myers.  It was hoped that Myers still might be able to get the dewatering 
well installed by Saturday, alleviating the potential undermining of the surrounding roadway.

16. Matt (Diamond) finally submitted an estimate to Fred at 2:15 PM Friday afternoon.
17. Nothing was heard from Van Kirks after the initial contact.

On Friday afternoon, we were notified by Myers that they would not be able to get the dewatering well 
installed until Monday, September 10.  They stated that they would be moving forward on getting 
equipment in place and start laying out dewatering pipe yet that night. 

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 111 / 170



Approved as to Form ¤ ___________
October 8, 2018 ¤  City Attorney

R E S O L U T I O N 2018-293

WHEREAS, the Wastewater Division of the Public Works Department needed to 
perform an emergency sanitary sewer manhole repair on the east side of Spring Road on Stolley 
Park Road; and

WHEREAS, permission is requested to use the emergency procurement 
procedures as outlined in Section 27-13 of the City Code; and

WHEREAS, Myers Construction, Inc. of Broken Bow, Nebraska has been hired 
to do said repairs, in the total amount of $76,650.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that the sanitary sewer manhole repair 
performed by Myers Construction, Inc. of Broken Bow, Nebraska on the east side of Spring 
Road on Stolley Park Road, in the total amount of $76,650.00 is hereby approved.

- - -

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, October 9, 2018.

_______________________________________
Jeremy L. Jensen, Mayor

Attest:

_______________________________________
RaNae Edwards, City Clerk

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 112 / 170



City of Grand Island
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated

Item G-6

#2018-294 - Approving Acquisition of Public Right-of-Way in 
Ponderosa Lake Estates Subdivision (Parcel No. 400329832, 
400329883, 400329921) and Ponderosa Village Subdivision (Parcel 
No. 400428806)
This item relates to the aforementioned Public Hearing item E-1.

Staff Contact: John Collins, P.E. - Public Works Director

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 113 / 170



Approved as to Form ¤ ___________
October 8, 2018 ¤  City Attorney

R E S O L U T I O N    2018-294

WHEREAS, public right-of-way is being dedicated for development of the Grand 
Island Regional Hospital to allow public access to the area, described as follows:

John M. Barnett and Megan L. Barnett- Parcel No. 400329832
A TRACT OF LAND CONSISTING OF PART OF BLOCK 3 OF PONDEROSA LAKE ESTATES 
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA AND MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK 3, SAID POINT ALSO BEING 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE ON AN ASSUMED BEARING OF S01o55’13”E ALONG 
THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCK 3 A DISTANCE OF 30.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
INTERSECTION OF SAID EAST LINE AND THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY (R.O.W.) LINE OF 
RAE ROAD; THENCE S88o06’49”W A DISTANCE OF 147.57 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST 
LINE OF SAID BLOCK 3; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE AROUND A CURVE IN A 
COUNTER CLOCKWISE DIRECTION HAVING A RADIUS OF 2893.32 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE 
OF 00o42’03”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 35.40 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING N30o10’10”E FOR A 
DISTANCE OF 35.40 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK 3; THENCE 
N88o06’49”E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 3 A DISTANCE OF 128.76 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  SAID TRACT CONTAINS 4,144 SQURE FEET MORE OR LESS.

Ponderosa Lake Estates Subdivision Homeowners Associates, Inc.- Parcel No. 400329883
A TRACT OF LAND CONSISTING OF PART OF OUTLOT B OF PONDEROSA LAKE ESTATES 
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA AND MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A NORTHERLY CORNER OF LOT 3 OF PONDEROSA VILLAGE 
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA, SAID POINT 
ALSO BEING THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY (R.O.W.) LINE 
OF JAMES ROAD AND A EASTELRY LINE OF SAID OUTLOT B AND THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING; THENCE ON AN ASSUMED BEARING OF S43o26’28”W ALONG SAID EASTERLY 
LINE A DISTANCE OF 9.77 FEET; THENCE AROUND A CURVE IN A CLOCKWISE DIRECTION 
HAVINGA  RADIUS OF 189.50 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 31o09’40”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 
103.06 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING N45o29’29”W FOR A DISTANCE OF 101.80 FEET TO A 
POINT ON A NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID OUTLOT B; THENCE N77o09’42”E ALONG SAID 
NORTHERLY LINE A DISTANCE OF 9.93 FEET TO THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF SAID 
NORTHERLY LINE AND THE WEST R.O.W. LINE OF JAMES ROAD; THENCE ALONG SAID 
WEST R.O.W. LINE AROUND A CURVE IN A COUNTER CLOCKWISE DIRECTION HAVING A 
RADIUS OF 180.00 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 31o01’14”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 97.45 FEET 
AND A CHORD BEARING S46o19’44”E FOR A DISTANCE OF 96.27 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING.  SAID TRACT CONTAINS 948 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS.

Ponderosa Lakes Estates Subdivision Homeowners Association, Inc.- Parcel No. 400329921
A TRACT OF LAND CONSISTING OF PART OF OUTLOT C4 OF PONDEROSA LAKE ESTATES 
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA AND MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY (R.O.W.) 
LINE OF RAE ROAD AND THE WEST R.O.W. LINE OF JAMES ROAD, SAID POINT ALSO 
BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE ON AN ASSUMED BEARING ALONG SAID 
WEST R.O.W. LINE AROUND A CURVE IN A  COUNTER CLOCKWISE DIRECTION HAVING A 
RADIUS OF 180.00 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 28o55’56”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 90.89 FEET 

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 114 / 170



- 2 -

AND A CHORD BEARING S16o21’09”E FOR A DISTANCE OF 89.93 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
INTERSECTION OF SAID WEST R.O.W. LINE AND A SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID OUTLOT C4; 
THENCE S77o09’42”W ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LINE A DISTANCE OF 9.93 FEET; THENCE 
AROUND A CURVE IN A CLOCKWISE DIRECTION HAVING A RADIUS OF 189.50 FEET, A 
DELTA ANGLE OF 8o14’29”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 27.26 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING 
N25o47’24”W FOR  DISTANCE OF 27.23 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE; 
THENCE AROUND A CURVE IN A COUNTER CLOCKWISE DIRECTION HAVING A RADIUS 
OF 221.00 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 11o40’08”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 45.01 FEET AND CHORD 
BEARING N27o30’14”W FOR A DISTANCE OF 44.93 FEET TO A POINT OF CONTINUED 
CURVATURE; THENCE AROUND A CURVE IN A COUNTER CLOCKWISE DIRECTION 
HAVING A RADIUS OF 46.00 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 35o01’14”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 28.12 
FEET AND A CHORD BEARING N50o50’54”W FOR A DISTANCE OF 27.68 FEET TO A POINT OF 
CONTINUED CURVATURE; THENCE AROUND A CURVE IN A COUNTER CLOCKWISE 
DIRECTION HAVING RADIUS OF 191.00 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 11o21’57”, AN ARC 
LENTH OF 37.89 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING N74o02’30”W FOR A DISTANCE OF 37.83 
FEET; THENCE N79o43’28”W A DISTANCE OF 65.44 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH R.O.W. 
LINE OF RAE ROAD; THENCE ALONG AND UPON SAID SOUTH R.O.W. LINE N88o06’49”E A 
DISTANCE OF 102.60 FEET; THENCE S46o53’11”E A DISTANCE OF 28.28 FEET; THENCE 
N88o06’49”E A DISTANCE OF 16.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  SAID TRACT 
CONTAINS 2844 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS.

Prataria Ventures, LLC- Parcel No. 400428806
A TRACT OF LAND CONSISTING OF PART OF LOT 1 OF PONDEROSA VILLAGE 
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA AND MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1, SAID POINT ALSO BEING 
THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY (R.O.W.) LINE OF JAMES 
ROAD AND THE SOUTH R.O.W. LINE OF RAE ROAD AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 
THENCE ON AN ASSUMED BEARING OF N88o06’49”E ALONG SAID NORTH R.O.W. LINE A 
DISTANCE OF 44.99 FEET; THENCE AROUND A CURVE IN A COUNTER CLOCKWISE 
DIRECTION HAVE A RADIUS OF 41.00 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 73o56’10”, AN ARC 
LENGTH OF 52.91 FEET AND  CHORD BEARING S27o40’24”W FOR A DISTANCE OF 49.31 
FEET TO  A POINT OF CONTINUED CURVATURE; THENCE AROUND A CURVE IN A 
COUNTER CLOCKWISE DIRECTION HAVING A RADIUS OF 71.00 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 
48o34’03”, AN ARC LENGTH OF 60.18 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING S33o34’42”E FOR A 
DISTANCE OF 58.40 FEET; THENCE S57o51’44”E A DISTANCE OF 38.86 FEET TO A POINT ON 
THE EAST R.O.W. LINE OF JAMES ROAD; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST R.O.W. LINE ALONG 
A CURVE IN A CLOCKWISE DIRECTION HAVING A RADIUS OF 120.00 FEET, A DELTA 
ANGLE OF 72o18’58”, AN ARC LENTH OF 151.46 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING N38o02’40”W 
FOR A DISTANCE OF 141.60 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  SAID TRACT CONTAINS 
1591 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS.

WHEREAS, agreements for the public right-of-way have been reviewed and 
approved by the City Legal Department. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that the City of Grand Island be, and 
hereby is, authorized to enter into the Agreements for the public right-of-way on the above 
described tracts of land.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 115 / 170



- 3 -

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed 
to execute such agreements on behalf of the City of Grand Island.

- - -

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, October 9, 2018.

_______________________________________
Jeremy L. Jensen, Mayor

Attest:

_______________________________________
RaNae Edwards, City Clerk

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 116 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 117 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 118 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 119 / 170



Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 120 / 170



City of Grand Island
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated

Item G-7

#2018-295 - Approving Bid Award - Tree Trimming Project 2019-
TT-1

Staff Contact: Tim Luchsinger, Stacy Nonhof

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 121 / 170



Council Agenda Memo

From: Timothy Luchsinger, Utilities Director
Stacy Nonhof, Assistant City Attorney

Meeting: October 9, 2018

Subject: Tree Trimming Contract 2019-TT-1

Presenter(s): Timothy Luchsinger, Utilities Director

Background

Specifications for Contract 2019-TT-1 were prepared for trimming trees from around 
power lines throughout the Utility Department’s Electrical Service Area.  The work by 
private firms helps maintain the proper clearances for safe operation of approximately 
600 miles of the department’s electrical transmission and distribution lines.

Eleven (11) individual areas were selected for inclusion in this year’s project. The 
attached drawing shows the sections for tree trimming by outside contractors for this 
fiscal year.

Discussion

The contract documents for the work were publicly advertised and notification sent to ten 
(10) potential firms. The project’s specifications provide that the City may select any or 
all sections to be awarded under this contract. The project’s estimate was $150,000.00.

One bid was received and publicly opened on September 27, 2018. The bid from Leetch 
Tree Service, of Grand Island, Nebraska has been reviewed and evaluated. It is without 
exceptions and is compliant with the specifications. Their total bid for all eleven (11) 
sections was $233,425.00.

To remain in compliance with budget requirements, it is recommended that Sections 17, 
18, 20, 22, 23 and 25 be awarded for a total contract amount of $148,300.00.

Alternatives

It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.  
The Council may:

1. Move to approve

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 122 / 170



2. Refer the issue to a Committee
3. Postpone the issue to future date
4. Take no action on the issue

Recommendation

City Administration recommends that the Council award Tree Trimming Contract 2019-
TT-1 to the low responsive bidder, Leetch Tree Service, LLC, of Grand Island, Nebraska, 
in the amount of $148,300.00.

Sample Motion

Move to approve Tree Trimming Contract 2019-TT-1, Sections 17, 18, 20, 22, 23 and 25 
be awarded to Leetch Tree Service, LLC, of Grand Island Nebraska in the amount of 
$148,300.00.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 123 / 170



Purchasing Division of Legal Department
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

  
Stacy Nonhof, Purchasing Agent

Working Together for a
                    Better Tomorrow, Today

BID OPENING

BID OPENING DATE: September 27, 2018 at 2:00 p.m.

FOR: Tree Trimming Contract 2019-TT-1

DEPARTMENT: Utilities

ESTIMATE: $150,000.00

FUND/ACCOUNT: 520

PUBLICATION DATE: September 4, 2018

NO. POTENTIAL BIDDERS: 10

SUMMARY

Bidder: Leetch Tree Service
Grand Island, NE

Bid Security: North American Specialty Ins. Co.
Exceptions: None

Bid Price:
Section 16: $12,000.00
Section 17: $31,050.00
Section 18: $18,000.00
Section 19: $12,500.00
Section 20: $24,500.00
Section 21: $23,625.00
Section 22: $30,250.00
Section 23: $  7,250.00
Section 24: $23,750.00
Section 25: $37,250.00
Section 26: $13,250.00

cc: Tim Luchsinger, Utilities Director Pat Gericke, Utilities Admin. Assist.
Marlan Ferguson, City Administrator Patrick Brown, Finance Director
Stacy Nonhof, Purchasing Agent Bryan Fiala, Electric Dist. Supt.
Tom Barns, Engineering Manager

P2063

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 124 / 170



11

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 125 / 170



Approved as to Form ¤ ___________
October 8, 2018 ¤  City Attorney

R E S O L U T I O N    2018-295

WHEREAS, the City of Grand Island invited sealed bids for Tree Trimming 
Project 2019-TT-1 for the Utilities Department, according to the plans and specifications on file 
with the Utilities Department; and

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2018, a single compliant bid was received, opened 
and reviewed; and

WHEREAS, the requested work has been divided into Eleven (11) sections in 
order to achieve the best and lowest cost, and to expedite the completion of the work; and

WHEREAS, Leetch Tree Service of Grand Island, Nebraska, submitted a bid in 
accordance with the terms of the advertisement of bids and the plans and specifications and all 
other statutory requirements contained therein, such bid being in the amount of $148,300.00 for 
Sections 17, 18, 20, 22, 23 and 25 of the contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that:

The bid from Leetch Tree Service in the amount of $148,300.00 for Sections 17, 
18, 20, 22, 23 and 25 of the contract is hereby approved as the lowest responsive bid submitted.

A contract for such project be entered into between the City and Leetch Tree 
Service; and that the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute such contract on behalf 
of the City of Grand Island.

- - -

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, October 9, 2018.

______________________________
Jeremy L. Jensen, Mayor

Attest:

_________________________________
RaNae Edwards, City Clerk

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 126 / 170



City of Grand Island
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated

Item G-8

#2018-296 - Approving Bid Award for Shingled Roof Replacement 
& Metal Roof Repair and Elastomeric Coating at Jackrabbit Run 
Golf Course

Staff Contact: Todd McCoy

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 127 / 170



Council Agenda Memo 

From: Todd McCoy, Parks and Recreation Director

Meeting: October 9, 2018

Subject: Approving Roof Repairs to Buildings at Jackrabbit Run 
Golf Course

Presenter(s): Todd McCoy, Parks and Recreation Director

Background

On September 16, 2018 the Parks and Recreation Department advertised for bids for the 
repairs of four buildings located at Jackrabbit Run Golf Course. The buildings were 
damaged earlier this year from storms. In September the City received an insurance 
payment in the amount of $35,724.93 for the roof storm damages.

Discussion

The project was divided up into four sections for contractors to bid. Four bids were 
received.

Tillotson Enterprises Kearney, NE Section 1 No bid
Section 2 No bid
Section 3 $9,056.00
Section 4 $9,056.00

Scarborough Construction Grand Island, NE Section 1 $15,574.75
Section 2 $1,876.86
Section 3 $7,587.76
Section 4 $7,693.50

Compass Roofing Grand Island, NE Section 1 $12,230.39
Section 2 $1,543.20
Section 3 $8,256.00
Section 4 $8,331.33

Leaman Roofing Wood River, NE Section 1 $17,250.02
Section 2 $2,215.38
Section 3 No Bid
Section 4 No Bid

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 128 / 170



Staff recommends awarding sections 1 and 2 to Compass Roofing of Grand Island in the 
amount totaling $13,773.59 and sections 3 and 4 to Scarborough Construction of Grand 
Island in the amount totaling $15,281.26 for a total project cost of $29,054.85. Keno 
revenue capital funding will be utilized.

Alternatives

It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.  
The Council may:

1. Move to approve
2. Refer the issue to a Committee
3. Postpone the issue to future date
4. Take no action on the issue

Recommendation

City Administration recommends that the City Council approve sections 1 and 2 to 
Compass Roofing of Grand Island in the amount totaling $13,773.59 and sections 3 and 4 
to Scarborough Construction of Grand Island in the amount totaling $15,281.26.

Sample Motion

Move to approve bid sections 1 and 2 to Compass Roofing in the amount totaling 
$13,773.59 and sections 3 and 4 to Scarborough Construction in the amount totaling 
$15,281.26.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 129 / 170



Purchasing Division of Legal Department
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

  
Stacy Nonhof, Purchasing Agent

Working Together for a
                    Better Tomorrow, Today

BID OPENING

BID OPENING DATE: September 26, 2018 at 2:00 p.m.

FOR: Shingled Roof Replacement & Metal Roof Repair & 
Elastomeric Coating at Jackrabbit Run Golf Course

DEPARTMENT: Parks & Recreation

ESTIMATE: $40,000.00

FUND/ACCOUNT: 22010001-2000-30016

PUBLICATION DATE: September 16, 2018

NO. POTENTIAL BIDDERS: 5

SUMMARY

Bidder: Tillotson Enterprises Scarborough Const., Inc.
Kearney, NE Grand Island, NE

Exceptions: None None

Bid Price:
Section 1:   No Bid $15,574.75
Section 2:   No Bid $  1,876.86
Section 3: $ 9,056.00 $  7,587.76
Section 4: $ 9,056.00 $  7,693.50
Total Bid: $18,112.00 $32,732.87

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 130 / 170



Bidder: Compass Roofing Leaman Roofing
Grand Island, NE Wood River, NE

Exceptions: None None

Bid Price:
Section 1: $12,230.39 $17,250.02
Section 2: $  1,543.20 $  2,215.38
Section 3: $  8,256.00   No Bid
Section 4: $  8,331.33   No Bid__
Total Bid: $32,310.92 $19,465.37

cc: Todd McCoy, Parks & Recreation Director Patti Buettner, Parks & Rec. Admin. Assist.
Marlan Ferguson, City Administrator Patrick Brown, Finance Director
Stacy Nonhof, Purchasing Agent Doug Sweeney, Golf Course Supt.

P2072

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 131 / 170



Approved as to Form ¤ ___________
October 8, 2018 ¤  City Attorney

R E S O L U T I O N    2018-296

WHEREAS, the City of Grand Island invited sealed bids for shingled roof 
replacement and metal roof repair and elastomeric coating at Jackrabbit Run Golf Course; and

WHEREAS, four (4) bids were received; and

WHEREAS, the project was divided up into four sections and Compass Roofing 
and Scarborough Construction submitted the lowest and best bids within the bid specifications; 
and

WHEREAS, Keno Revenue Capital Funding will be utilized.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that sections 1 and 2 be awarded to 
Compass Roofing in the total amount of $13,773.59 and sections 3 and 4 be awarded to 
Scarborough Construction, Inc. in the total amount of $15,281.26 for shingled roof replacement 
and metal roof repair and elastomeric coating at Jackrabbit Run Golf Course.

- - -

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, October 9, 2018.

_______________________________________
Jeremy L. Jensen, Mayor

Attest:

_______________________________________
RaNae Edwards, City Clerk

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 132 / 170



City of Grand Island
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated

Item G-9

#2018-297 - Approving Purchase and Delivery of Infield Soil 
Conditioner – Ashley Park

Staff Contact: Todd McCoy

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 133 / 170



Council Agenda Memo 

From: Todd McCoy, Parks and Recreation Director

Meeting: October 9, 2018

Subject: Purchase and Delivery of Infield Soil Conditioner for 
Ashley Park

Presenter(s): Todd McCoy, Parks and Recreation Director

Background

Ashley Park is a popular city park which features a full size baseball field, picnic areas, 
playgrounds, and more. The ball field is highly used by recreational and competitive 
teams for games, practices, and tournaments.

Discussion

The Parks and Recreation Department recommends purchasing infield soil conditioner 
for the baseball field at Ashley Park. The infield soil conditioner will dramatically reduce 
the number of rain-outs and improve safety. Adding infield soil conditioner will not only 
help the leagues and coaches with fewer makeup games, it will save staff time when 
preparing fields.

On September 23, 2018 bids were advertised for 500 tons of infield soil conditioner.

GIX Logistics Grand Island, NE $40,000.00
Dakota Transport, Inc. Hampton, MN $43,500.00

Staff recommends accepting the bid from GIX Logistics to deliver 500 tons of Red Ball 
Diamond Aggregate soil conditioner to Ashley Park in the amount of $40,000.00. The 
project will be funded by Keno revenue capital funds.

Alternatives

It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.

The Council may:

1. Move to approve

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 134 / 170



2. Refer the issue to a Committee
3. Postpone the issue to future date
4. Take no action on the issue

Recommendation

City Administration recommends that the City Council award the bid to deliver infield 
soil conditioner (500 tons of Red Ball Diamond Aggregate) to Ashley Park to GIX 
Logistics of Grand Island, Nebraska.

Sample Motion

Move to approve bid from GIX Logistics to deliver infield soil conditioner (500 tons of 
Red Ball Diamond Aggregate) to Ashley Park for a total of $40,000.00.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 135 / 170



Purchasing Division of Legal Department
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

  
Stacy Nonhof, Purchasing Agent

Working Together for a
                    Better Tomorrow, Today

BID OPENING

BID OPENING DATE: October 2, 2018 at 2:00 p.m.

FOR: Delivery of Infield Soil Conditioner – Ashley Park

DEPARTMENT: Parks & Recreation

ESTIMATE: $45,000.00

FUND/ACCOUNT: 22010001-2000-30017

PUBLICATION DATE: September 23, 2018

NO. POTENTIAL BIDDERS: 4

SUMMARY

Bidder: GIX Logistics Dakota Transport, Inc.
Grand Island, NE Hampton, MN

Exceptions: None None

Bid Price: $40,000.00 $43,500.00

cc: Todd McCoy, Parks & Recreation Director Patti Buettner, Parks Admin. Assist.
Marlan Ferguson, City Administrator Patrick Brown, Finance Director
Stacy Nonhof, Purchasing Agent Frank Slezak, Park Superintendent

P2074

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 136 / 170



Approved as to Form ¤ ___________
October 8, 2018 ¤  City Attorney

R E S O L U T I O N    2018-297

WHEREAS, the City of Grand Island invited sealed bids for Infield Soil 
Conditioner for  the Ashley Park ball field, according to plans and specifications on file with the 
Parks and Recreation Department; and

WHEREAS, on October 2, 2018, two (2) bids were received, opened and 
reviewed; and

WHEREAS, GIX Logistics from Grand Island, Nebraska submitted a bid in 
accordance with the terms of the advertisement of bids, plans and specifications and all other 
statutory requirements contained therein, such bid being in the amount of $40,000.00: and

WHEREAS, Keno Revenue Capital Funding will be utilized.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that the bid of GIX Logistics from Grand 
Island, Nebraska in the amount of $40,000.00 for Infield Soil Conditioner for the Ashley Park 
ball field is hereby approved as the lowest responsible bid.

- - -

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, October 9, 2018.

_______________________________________
Jeremy L. Jensen, Mayor

Attest:

_______________________________________
RaNae Edwards, City Clerk

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 137 / 170



City of Grand Island
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated

Item G-10

#2018-298 - Approving Purchase of a 3/4 Ton Pickup for the 
Cemetery Division of the Parks & Recreation Department

Staff Contact: Todd McCoy, Parks & Recreation Director

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 138 / 170



Council Agenda Memo

From: Todd McCoy, Parks and Recreation Director

Meeting: October 9, 2018

Subject: Bid Award for one (1) Ford F250 ¾-ton Pickup

Presenter(s): Todd McCoy, Parks and Recreation Director

Background

The Cemetery Division budgeted this year to replace one (1) pickup (year 2000). One (1) 
new ¾ ton pickup will replace the older unit. The replacement pickup is necessary as the 
current pickup is becoming less dependable. The new pickup will provide additional 
years of service to the Cemetery Division operation. 

Discussion

The vehicle specifications awarded under State of Nebraska contract meet the 
requirements for the Cemetery Division. Sid Dillon Ford Inc. of Ceresco, Nebraska 
submitted a bid with no exceptions in the amount of $38,119. The price includes a snow 
plow attachment. The purchase will be funded from capital account 41044401-85625.

State of Nebraska Contract: 14652 OC
2018 Ford F250 ¾-ton  Regular Cab 4-Wheel Drive Pickup 

Alternatives

It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.  
The Council may:

1. Move to approve
2. Refer the issue to a Committee
3. Postpone the issue to future date
4. Take no action on the issue

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 139 / 170



Recommendation

City Administration recommends that the Council approve the purchase of one (1) new 
2018 Ford F250 ¾-ton pickup from Sid Dillon Ford Inc. of Ceresco, Nebraska. The total 
purchase price is $38,119.00.

Sample Motion

Move to approve the purchase of one (1) new 2018 Ford F250 ¾-ton pickup for the 
Cemetery Division is the amount of $38,119.00.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 140 / 170



Approved as to Form ¤ ___________
October 8, 2018 ¤  City Attorney

R E S O L U T I O N  2018-298

WHEREAS, the Cemetery Division of the Parks & Recreation Department for the 
City of Grand Island, budgeted for one (1) vehicle in the 2018/2019 fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, said vehicle, one (1) 2018 Ford F250 ¾-ton half-ton Pickup, can be 
obtained from the State Contract holder; and

WHEREAS, purchasing the vehicle from the State Contract holder meets all 
statutory bidding requirements; and

WHEREAS, the funding for such vehicle is provided in the 2018-2019 budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that the purchase of one (1) 2018 Ford 
F250  ¾-ton Pickup in the total amount of $38,119.00 from the State Contract holder, Sid Dillon 
Ford Inc. of Ceresco, Nebraska is hereby approved.

- - -

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, October 9, 2018.

_______________________________________
Jeremy L. Jensen, Mayor

Attest:

_______________________________________
RaNae Edwards, City Clerk

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 141 / 170



City of Grand Island
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated

Item G-11

#2018-299 - Approving Amended and Restated Interlocal 
Agreement with the Central District Health Department

Staff Contact: Jerry Janulewicz

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 142 / 170



Council Agenda Memo

From: Jerry Janulewicz, City Attorney

Meeting: October 9, 2018

Subject: Central District Health Department Amended and 
Restated Interlocal Agreement

Presenter(s): Jerry Janulewicz, City Attorney

Background

On April 23, 2002, by Resolution 2002-119, the City of Grand Island approved its 
participation in the Central District Health Department (the “Department”) and approved 
the Interlocal Agreement for such participation. The Department proposes that the City of 
Aurora be added as a member and party to the Department’s District through approval 
and adoption of an Amended and Restated Interlocal Agreement. The proposed Amended 
and Restated Interlocal Agreement incorporates prior amendments to the current 
Interlocal Agreement and provides for the addition of the City of Aurora as a member 
and party to the Interlocal Agreement. Amendment of the Interlocal Agreement requires 
approval by the current members and parties, the City of Grand Island and the Counties 
of Hall, Hamilton and Merrick.

Discussion

The Central District Health Department was created by an interlocal agreement approved 
by the City of Grand Island and the Counties of Hall, Hamilton and Merrick. The 
proposed Amended and Restated Interlocal Agreement, if approved by the Department’s 
members, will add the City of Aurora as a member and expand the Department’s 
governing body by the addition of a member of the Aurora City Council and a public-
spirited citizen selected by the Aurora City Council.

Alternatives

It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.  
The Council may:

1. Move to deny.
2. Refer the issue to a Committee.
3. Postpone the issue to future date.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 143 / 170



4. Take no action on the issue

Recommendation

City Legal Department recommends approval of the Amended and Restated Interlocal 
Agreement for the Central District Health Department.

Sample Motion

Move to approve the Amended and Restated Interlocal Agreement for the Central District 
Health Department.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 144 / 170



CENTRAL DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT

AMENDED AND RESTATED INTERLOCAL COOPERATION 
AGREEMENT BY AND

BETWEEN THE CITIES OF GRAND ISLAND, AURORA
THE COUNTY OF HALL, THE COUNTY OF HAMILTON

AND THE COUNTY OF MERRICK

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this _______ day of _____________, 
2018, by and between the CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA hereinafter referred 
to as “Grand Island”; the COUNTY OF HALL, NEBRASKA, hereinafter referred to as 
“Hall”; the COUNTY OF HAMILTON, NEBRASKA, hereinafter referred to as “Hamilton”; 
the COUNTY OF MERRICK, NEBRASKA, hereinafter referred to as “Merrick” and the 
CITY OF AURORA, NEBRASKA, hereinafter referred to as “Aurora”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Grand Island and Hall County have had a joint City-County Health 
Department since 1972; and

WHEREAS, Grand Island, Hall County, Hamilton County and Merrick County have 
had the Central District Health Department since 2002; and

WHEREAS, Aurora has expressed a desire to become a part of the Central Health 
Department; and 

WHEREAS, Grand Island, Aurora and the Counties find that it is in the best 
interest of their residents that they join together through this agreement to furnish joint 
and cooperative health department services; and

WHEREAS, Grand Island, Aurora, Hall, Hamilton and Merrick desire to enter into 
this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, subject to the approval of the Department of Health and 
Human Services of the State of Nebraska, the parties to this agreement mutually agree 
as follows:

1.  All matters and activities pertaining to public health within Grand Island, Aurora 
and Hall, Hamilton and Merrick counties will be administered, as herein provided, by the 
Department established by this agreement.

1

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 145 / 170



2.  The Board shall consist of thirteen members selected as provided in this 
agreement, with due consideration being given to the need to secure fair and equitable 
representation from the entire area to be served:

a. One representative of the Hall County Board and one public-spirited citizen 
selected solely by the Hall County Board;

b. One representative of the Hamilton County Board and one public-spirited 
citizen selected solely by the Hamilton County Board;

c. One representative of the Merrick County Board and one public-spirited 
citizen selected solely by the Merrick County Board;

d. One representative of the Grand Island City Council and one public-spirited 
citizen selected solely by the Grand Island City Council;

e. One representative of the Aurora City Council and one public-spirited 
citizen selected solely by the Aurora City Council;

f. One physician, nominations for said position may be submitted by the 
county medical society of each of the counties involved, if such nominations 
are submitted, the nominees shall be considered for appointment and 
selected by the Board;

g. One dentist, nominations for said position may be submitted by the county 
dental society, if such nominations are submitted, they shall be considered 
for appointment and selected by the Board;

h. One member of the Board is a resident of the District and is a member of an 
ethnic minority in the District, shall be considered for appointment and 
selected by the Board;

i. The initial board members shall be selected by the appointment of ten 
members representing Hall County, one member of the County Board and 
another public-spirited citizen, two members selected by the Grand Island 
City Council, one member from the council and one member of a public-
spirited citizen; two members selected by the Hamilton County Board, one 
member of that Board and a public-spirited citizen; two members selected 
by the Merrick County Board, one member of that Board and a public-
spirited citizen.  Those ten persons so appointed shall select one physician 
and one dentist who is nominated as provided in subsections e. and f. 
above and an ethnic minority from the district.  Those persons shall 
constitute the initial board.  (Future board members shall be selected in 

2

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 146 / 170



accordance with the procedures set forth herein by the Board as provided in 
Section 3 below.)

3.  When the terms of any members of the Board expire, they shall be filled in the 
following manner:  persons who are representing a County Board or a City Council shall 
be appointed by that County Board or that City Council, as shall another public-spirited 
citizen within the jurisdiction of that County Board or City Council.  When the terms of the 
persons who are the physician, dentist, and ethnic minority shall expire, those persons’ 
terms shall be filled by vote of the Central District Health Department Board, provided 
that the physician and dentist have been nominated by a county medical society within 
the boundary of the District or a county dental society within the boundary of the District 
for the physician and dentist respectively, in the event that the medical societies or dental 
societies do not nominate anyone, the Board shall recruit a physician and a dentist who 
reside within the geographic boundaries of the Central District Health Department.

4.  Board members’ terms of office shall be in accordance with the following:

a. Three of the members shall be appointed for a term of one year.

b. Four of the members shall be appointed for a term of two years.
 
c. Four of the members shall be appointed for a term of three years.

d. After the term of any member shall expire, each new appointment shall be 
for a term of three years.

e. Appointments to fill any vacancies shall be for the unexpired term.

f. The initial Board shall determine the terms of its members so that three 
members serve for one year, four members serve for two years and four 
members serve for three years.  Such action shall be taken within the first 
thirty days after the Board commences its existence and shall be recorded 
in its minutes.

g. If the board representative from the City Council or any County Board 
ceases to be a member of said Council or Board, the membership for said 
representative on the Board shall automatically terminate.  The applicable 
entity shall nominate a new representative who shall be selected in 
accordance with the provisions of paragraph 3 above.

h. By majority vote of the County Boards and City Council, members of the 
Board shall be subject to removal for good cause shown, which shall 
include, but is not limited to, three consecutive unexcused absences from 
regularly scheduled meetings.

i. No board member shall be eligible to serve more than two consecutive 
three-year terms.

3

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 147 / 170



5.  The Board shall annually meet and organize by the election of one of its own
members as president, one as vice president, and another as secretary and, 
either from its own members or otherwise, a treasurer.  The officers shall have such
power as the Board may establish from time to time.  The Board may elect such other 
officers and appoint such committees, as it may deem necessary from time to time.  The
Board may adopt and promulgate such rules and regulations, consistent with applicable
Nebraska law and this Agreement, for its own guidance and for the governance of the 
Department as may be necessary.  The Board shall not transact business unless there 
is a quorum, herein defined as a majority of seven (7) Board members present.  All 
questions and matters before the Board shall be decided by majority vote of the 
members present.

6.  Except as otherwise provided by this Agreement, the Board shall have the 
powers and duties as set forth by Nebraska Revised Statutes § 71-1631, as amended.  
Pursuant to the Nebraska Inter-local Cooperation Act, the Central District Health 
Department shall constitute a separate public body corporate and politic of the State of 
Nebraska and shall exercise all powers set forth in that Act for such a corporate body.

7.  Except as otherwise provided by this Agreement, the Health Director of the 
Department shall have the powers and duties set forth by Nebraska Revised Statutes § 
71-1632, as amended.

8.  The Secretary to the Board of Health shall keep minutes of all the meetings of 
the Board.  The Department shall retain records of everything pertaining to expenses, 
income, complaints, work done, meetings had, pamphlets printed and distributed, cases 
handled, and of any other matters pertaining to the work of the Board and the 
Department.  The Department may dispose of records pursuant to the Records 
Management Act, Nebraska Revised Statutes, § § 84-1201, et seq.

9.  The Department is hereby given full control over, and shall perform all public 
health matters in the City of Grand Island, in Hall County, Hamilton County and Merrick 
County; all in the State of Nebraska.

10.  Prior to July 1 each year, the Department shall prepare and submit to the City 
and Counties the proposed budget for the following fiscal year and an annual report of 
the last completed fiscal year’s activities.  Said annual report shall contain such 
information as provided by the Nebraska Revised Statute § 71-1631 (6) and such 
additional information pertaining to the Department’s programs, operations, and finances 
as requested by any of the County Boards or the City Council.  The City Council and 
County Boards shall have a joint meeting on or before July 15 each year and shall at that 
time discuss the budget allocation for the ensuing fiscal year of the Department and the 
appointment of persons to the Board.  The City Council and any of the County Boards 
involved in this agreement, may in their discretion, act on the proposed budget and the 
election of additional persons to the Board prior to the annual meeting of such council 
and boards at any official meeting they have and report the results of their action at the 
annual joint meeting.

4

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 148 / 170



11.  Subject to any contract for financial management services approved by 
the Board, the treasurer shall have custody of the Department’s funds and 
securities and shall keep full and accurate accounts of receipts and disbursements 
in books belonging to the Department and shall deposit all moneys and other 
valuable effects in the name and to the credit of the Department in such 
depositories as may be designated by the Board. The treasurer shall disburse the 
funds of the District as may be ordered by the Board, taking proper, signed 
vouchers for such disbursements, and shall render to the Board, at the regular 
meetings of the Board, or whenever they may require it, an account of all 
transactions as treasurer and of the financial condition of the Department. If 
required by the Board, the treasurer shall give the Department a bond in such sum 
and with such surety or sureties as shall be satisfactory to the Board for the faithful 
performance of the duties of the office and for the restoration to the Department (in 
case of death, resignation, or removal from office) of all books, papers, vouchers, 
money and other property of whatever kind in possession or under the control of 
the treasurer and belonging to the Department.

The Board may enter into one or more contracts for financial management 
services provided to the Department. The Board shall adopt policies for financial 
checks and balances, claims auditing, and internal control procedures consistent 
with sound accounting practices for public funds.

12.  The fiscal year of the Department shall be from October 1 through September 
30 of the subsequent year.

13.  The staffing levels will be under the direction of the Board of Health.

14.  The Director of the Central District Health Department shall serve at the will of 
the Board of Health and shall be subject to it directions.  The duties and responsibilities of 
the Director shall include direction and management of the day-to-day operations of the 
Central District Health Department; attending meetings of the Board of Health and giving 
them his or her opinion on any matter, either orally or in writing as may be required; 
preparing an annual budget for submission to the Board of Health; and performing such 
other duties as may be required.

15. Employees of the Central District Health Department below the level of 
Director shall be employees of the Central District Health Department.  Those employees 
shall be entitled to benefits provided by the Central District Health Department at the 
discretion of the Board unless such benefits are expressly required by Nebraska statute 
or federal law.  The District will establish its own personnel system.  Any collective 
bargaining agreement covering such employees shall be subject to the approval of the 
Board of Health.

16.  This Agreement shall take effect October 1, 2002 and shall automatically 
renew for successive terms of three years unless terminated as provided in paragraph 17 
below.

5

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 149 / 170



17.  Any party may terminate this Agreement at the end of a term by giving the 
other parties at least ninety (90) days prior written notice of such intent to terminate.  This 
Agreement may also be terminated upon the failure of the City or any County to adopt a 
mutually agreed upon Department budget allocation on or before August 31 for the 
ensuing fiscal year.  This Agreement shall remain in effect for ninety (90) days after said 
August 31.  During such ninety (90) day period, each party shall continue its 
proportionate share of funding as established in the last agreed allocation.  This 
Agreement may be terminated upon ninety (90) day notice by any party for breach of this 
Agreement, which shall include failure to provide funding in accordance with the agreed 
allocation.

18.  This Agreement is made and entered into pursuant to the Inter-local 
Cooperation Act of the State of Nebraska.

19.  All of the assets and liabilities of the City-County Health Department of the 
City and Hall shall be transferred to and vested in the Central District Health Department 
on September 30, 2002, pursuant to § 13-806 R.R.S. 1943.  The City and Hall agree that 
their Inter-local Cooperation Agreement for a Joint City-County Health Department dated 
July 11, 2000 shall terminate on September 30, 2002.

20.  This Agreement shall be effective for the establishment of the Central District 
Health Department Board, planning for services and for organizational purposes, on April 
1, 2002 but shall not be effective for providing services to the public by the Central 
District Health Department until October 1, 2002, at which time this Agreement shall be 
deemed fully operational and effective for all of its purposes as herein provided.

 CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA
A Municipal Corporation

DATED: ___________ BY: ____________________________
       Mayor

ATTEST:

_____________________________
 City Clerk

6

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 150 / 170



 CITY OF AURORA, NEBRASKA
A Municipal Corporation

DATED: ___________ BY: ____________________________
       Mayor

ATTEST:

_____________________________
 City Clerk

 COUNTY OF HALL

DATED: ___________ BY: __________________________
        Chair of the County Board

ATTEST:

___________________________
Hall County Clerk

 COUNTY OF HAMILTON

DATED: ___________ BY: __________________________
        Chair of the County Board

ATTEST:

__________________________
Hamilton County Clerk

 COUNTY OF MERRICK

DATED: ___________ BY: __________________________
         Chair of the County Board

ATTEST:
__________________________
Merrick County Clerk

 

7

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 151 / 170



Approved as to Form ¤ ___________
October 8, 2018 ¤  City Attorney

R E S O L U T I O N    2018-299

WHEREAS, On April 23, 2002, by Resolution 2002-119, the City of Grand 
Island approved its participation in the Central District Health Department (the “Department”) 
and approved the Interlocal Agreement for such participation; and

WHEREAS, the Department proposes that the City of Aurora be added as a 
member and party to the Department’s District through approval and adoption of an Amended 
and Restated Interlocal Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Amended and Restated Interlocal Agreement 
incorporates prior amendments to the current Interlocal Agreement and provides for the addition 
of the City of Aurora as a member and party to the Interlocal Agreement; and

WHERAS, amendment of the Interlocal Agreement requires approval by the 
current members and parties being the City of Grand Island and the Counties of Hall, Hamilton 
and Merrick.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that the Central District Health Department 
Amended and Restated Interlocal Agreement be approved. 

- - -

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, October 9, 2018.

_______________________________________
Jeremy L. Jensen, Mayor

Attest:

_______________________________________
RaNae Edwards, City Clerk

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 152 / 170



City of Grand Island
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated

Item I-1

#2018-300 - Consideration of Approving Changes to Speed Limit 
Resolution No. 2016-262

Staff Contact: John Collins, P.E. - Public Works Director

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 153 / 170



Council Agenda Memo

From: Keith Kurz PE, Assistant Public Works Director

Meeting: October 9, 2018

Subject: Consideration of Approving Changes to Speed Limit 
Resolution No. 2016-262

Presenter(s): John Collins PE, Public Works Director

Background

With the recent passing of LB1009, the Nebraska Department of Transportation 
contacted Public Works Engineering staff regarding an increase of speed limit on US 
Highways 34/281.

Speed limits on City streets that are set by state statute can be modified by resolution of 
the City Council.  Modifications to speed limits are to be completed in accordance with 
the Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD).

Discussion

The Engineering Division of the Public Works Department conducted a safety study on 
US Highway 30 (1st Street) at Sycamore Street in order to improve safety, and found the 
transition of speed from 25mph to 35mph would be more suitable at Plum Street, with 
concurrence from the Nebraska Department of Transportation (NDOT). US Highway 281 
within City limits was also reviewed for speed changes to accommodate NDOT’s 
changes south of such limits. City staff also included a speed review of South Locust 
Street towards the interstate. Following are City staff recommendations for City Council 
consideration to make the changes.

STREET FROM TO LIMIT

Locust Street- NB Approximately 1,200 feet north of 
Interstate 80 (city limits)

Approximately 1,300 feet north of 
Schimmer Drive Wood River Floodway 55 65

Locust Street- SB Camp Augustine Approximately 1,200 feet north of 
Interstate 80 (city limits) 55

Locust Street- SB Approximately 1,300 feet north of 
Schimmer Drive Camp Augustine 65

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 154 / 170



Locust Street
Approximately 1,300 feet north of 

Schimmer Drive Wood River 
Floodway

U.S. Highway 34 45

Locust Street U.S. Highway 34 Stagecoach Road 40

Locust Street Stagecoach Road Stolley Park Road 35

Locust Street Stolley Park Road Charles Street 30

Locust Street Charles Street First Street 25

U.S. Highway 30 Husker Highway Johnstown Road 55

U.S. Highway 30 Johnstown Road East Intersection with Old Highway 30 45

U.S. Highway 30  East Intersection with Old Highway 30 Greenwich Street 35

U.S. Highway 30 
(eastbound) / Greenwich 

Street

Second Street First Street 30

U.S. Highway 30 (1st 
Street and 2nd Street)

Greenwich Street Eddy Street 30

U.S. Highway 30 (1st  
Street and 2nd Street)

Eddy Street Sycamore Street 25

U.S. Highway 30 (1st 
Street 2nd Street)

Public Safety Drive Sycamore Street 35

US Highway 30 
(1st Street) Sycamore Street Plum Street 25

US Highway 30 
(1st Street) Plum Street Public Safety Drive 35

U.S. Highway 30 Public Safety Drive 2,500 feet west of Shady Bend Road 45

U.S. Highway 30 2,500 feet west of Shady Bend
Road Shady Bend Road (east city limits) 50

 US Highway 34/281- SB Rae Road Husker Highway 55

US Highway 34/281- SB ¼ mile south of Wildwood Drive 
(south city limits) Rae Road 60

US Highway 34/281- 
NB

Approximately 300 feet north of 
Schimmer Drive

 ¼ mile south of Wildwood Drive 
(south City limits) 60

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 155 / 170



US Highway 34/281- 
NB Husker Highway Approximately 300 feet north of 

Schimmer Drive 55

US Highway 34/281 Milepost No. 228.91 (1/4 mile south 
of Wildwood Drive) Milepost No. 231.16 (Husker Highway) 55

US Highway 281 Milepost No. 67.6 (Husker Highway) Milepost No. 68.1 (south intersection with 
Webb Road) 55

US Highway 281 Milepost No. 68.1 (south intersection 
with Webb Road)

Milepost 68.9 (UPRR and 
Old Highway 30 Overpass)

50

US Highway 281 Milepost No. 68.9 (UPRR and Old 
Highway 30 Overpass) Milepost No. 72 (NE Highway 2) 45

US Highway 281 Approximately 875 feet west of north 
Webb Road intersection (city limits)

North Webb Road intersection 
(city limits)

55

U.S. Highway 281 Approximately 2,440 feet west of 
Broadwell Avenue (city limits) Broadwell Avenue (city limits) 55

Alternatives

It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.  
The Council may:

1. Move to approve
2. Refer the issue to a Committee
3. Postpone the issue to future date
4. Take no action on the issue

Recommendation

City Administration recommends that the Council pass a resolution making the speed 
limit adjustments recommended by the Engineering Division of the Public Works 
Department.

Sample Motion

Move to approve the speed limit changes.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 156 / 170



CITY COUNCIL PRESENTATION

GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA

PROPOSED SOUTH LOCUST SPEED LIMIT CHANGES

EXISTING PROPOSED

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 157 / 170

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FONNER PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOLLEY PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HIGHWAY 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHIMMER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLAINE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUHR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FONNER PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOLLEY PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HIGHWAY 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHIMMER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLAINE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUHR ROAD



EXISTING

PROPOSED

C
O
U
N
C
IL

 P
R
E
S
E
N
T
A
T
IO

N

G
R
A
N
D
 I
S
L
A
N
D
, 
N
E
B
R
A
S
K
A

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 H

IG
H
W

A
Y
 3

0
 /

 F
IR

S
T
 S

T
R
E
E
T
 S

P
E
E
D
 L

IM
IT

 C
H
A
N
G
E
S

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 158 / 170

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC SAFETY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALC DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYCAMORE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALNUT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDDY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUHR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH FRONT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC SAFETY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALC DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYCAMORE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALNUT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDDY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUHR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH FRONT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE STREET



JURISDICTION OF THE

NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT

OF TRANSPORTATION

JURISDICTION OF THE

NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT

OF TRANSPORTATION

CITY COUNCIL PRESENTATION

GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA

PROPOSED HIGHWAY 281 SPEED LIMIT CHANGES WITH NDOT

EXISTING PROPOSED

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 159 / 170

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HIGHWAY 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOLLEY PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHIMMER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD HIGHWAY 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLAINE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUENTHER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HIGHWAY 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOLLEY PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHIMMER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD HIGHWAY 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLAINE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUENTHER ROAD



Approved as to Form ¤ ___________
October 8, 2018 ¤  City Attorney

R E S O L U T I O N 2018-300

WHEREAS, the City Council, by authority of Section 22-51 of the Grand Island City
Code, may be resolution, establish speed limits upon the streets of the City of Grand Island.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that speed limits within the City of Grand Island are 
established as follows:

STREET FROM TO LIMIT

Abbott Road ½ mile west of Sky Park Road 
(city limit) Sky Park Road 50

Abbott Road Quandt Road Approximately,300 feet east of 
Quandt Road (city limit) 50

Adams Street Stolley Park Road Anna Street 30

Airport Road Approximately 780 feet west of 
Webb Road (city limits) Webb Road (city limits) 50

Airport Road U.S. Highway 281 Approximately 480 feet east of 
U.S. Highway 281 (city limits) 50

Airport Road ¼ mile west of Sky Park Road 
(city limits) Sky Park Road 55

Airport Road Shady Bend Road Approximately 3,300 feet east of 
Shady Bend Road (east city limits) 50

Anna Street Blaine Street Locust Street 30
Bismark Road Vine Street Stuhr Road 30

Bismark Road Stuhr Road Approximately 3,800 feet east of 
Stuhr Road (city limit) 45

Blaine Street Approximately ½ mile south of 
Wildwood Drive West (city limits) Schimmer Drive West (city limits) 50

Blaine Street Wood River Diversion Ditch/Bike Trail 
(city limits) U.S. Highway 34 45

Blaine Street U.S. Highway 34 Stolley Park Road 35

Blaine Street Stolley Park Road Old Potash Highway/Old Lincoln Highway 30

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 160 / 170



- 9 -

Broadwell Avenue Anna Street Prospect Avenue 30

Broadwell Avenue Prospect Avenue Nebraska Highway 2 (city route) 35

Broadwell Avenue Nebraska Highway 2 (city route) U.S. Highway 281 (city limits) 45

Capital Avenue Engleman Road North Road 35

Capital Avenue North Road
NE Central Railroad Tracks 

(approximately 1,740 feet east of 
St. Paul Road)

40

Capital Avenue
NE Central Railroad Tracks 

(approximately 1,740 feet east of 
St Paul Road)

Sky Park Road 45

Capital Avenue Sky Park Road ½ mile east of Sky Park Road 
(city limits) 50

Cherry Street Bismark Road Sutherland Street 30
Concord Street Diers Avenue 370 feet north of Diers Avenue 30

Custer Avenue Old Lincoln Highway/
Old Potash Highway Capital Avenue 30

Diers Avenue Old Potash Highway Capital Avenue 30
Eddy Street Fourth Street State Street 30

Engleman Road Husker Highway (city limits) Approximately 400 feet north of 
North Lane (city limits) 45

Engleman Road ½ mile south of Old Potash Highway 
(city limits)

Approximately 660 feet south of 
Old Potash Highway (city limits) 45

Engleman Road  Approximately 200 feet south of Lariat 
Lane (city limits) Capital Avenue 45

Engleman Road Capital Avenue Approximately 1,000 feet north of 
Michigan Avenue (city limits) 45

Faidley Avenue North Road Diers Avenue 40

Faidley Avenue Diers Avenue Webb Road 35

Faidley Avenue Webb Road Custer Avenue 30

Fonner Park Road South Locust Street Stuhr Road 35

Fourth Street Sycamore Street Plum Street 25

Fourth Street Plum Street Beal Street 30

Fourth Street Beal Street Taft Street 35

Fourth Street Taft Street Seventh Street 45

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 161 / 170



- 9 -

Gold Core Road Wildwood Drive Schimmer Drive 40

Husker Highway U.S. Highway 30 Schroeder Avenue 50

Husker Highway Schroeder Avenue U.S. Highway 281 40

Juergen Road Wildwood Drive Schimmer Drive 30

Locust Street- NB Approximately 1,200 feet north of 
Interstate 80 (city limits)

Approximately 1,300 feet north of 
Schimmer Drive 65

Locust Street- SB Camp Augustine Approximately 1,200 feet north of 
Interstate 80 (city limits) 55

Locust Street- SB Approximately 1,300 feet north of 
Schimmer Drive Camp Augustine 65

Locust Street Approximately 1,300 feet north of 
Schimmer Drive U.S. Highway 34 45

Locust Street U.S. Highway 34 Stagecoach Road 40

Locust Street Stagecoach Road Stolley Park Road 35

Locust Street Stolley Park Road Charles Street 30

Locust Street Charles Street First Street 25

Nebraska Highway
2

½  mile  west  of  Independence Avenue 
(west city limits) 1,200 feet west of Diers Avenue 55

Nebraska Highway
2 1,200 feet west of Diers Avenue 100 feet west of O’Flannagan Street 50

Nebraska Highway
2 – City Route 100 feet west of O’Flannagan Street Broadwell Avenue 50

North Road Husker Highway Stolley Park Road 35

North Road Old Highway 30 U.S. Highway 30 35

North Road U.S. Highway 30 Old Potash Highway 45

North Road Old Potash Highway Nebraska Highway 2 40

Old Lincoln Highway Custer Avenue Broadwell Avenue 30

Old Highway 30 West intersection with 
U.S. Highway 30 Webb Rod 45

Old Highway 30 Webb Road East intersection with 
U.S. Highway 30 35

Old Potash
Highway

1,500 feet west of Arapahoe Avenue 
(west city limits) Kaufman Avenue 45

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 162 / 170



- 9 -

Old Potash
Highway Kaufman Avenue Custer Avenue 35

Quandt Road Abbott Road ¼ mile north of Abbott Road 50

Schimmer Drive ½ mile west of U.S. Highway
281 (west city limits) Blaine Street (east city limits) 40

Second Street Webb Road Ada Street 35

Seedling Mile Road ½ mile west of Museum Drive Shady Bend Road 35

Seedling Mile Road Shady Bend Road Approximately ¼ mile east of Shady 
Bend Road (east city limits) 45

Shady Bend Road 50 feet north of Arabian Circle 
(city limits) 231 feet south of Gregory Avenue 45

Shady Bend Road 231 feet south  of Gregory Avenue 
(city limits)

Union Pacific Railroad Right-of-Way 
(city limits) 35

Shady Bend Road 1,910 feet north of Capital Avenue Airport Road 55
Sky Park Road Seventh Street Capital Avenue 45
Sky Park Road Capital Avenue Twin Star Lane 55
Sky Park Road Twin Star Lane Gulf Stream Drive 45
Sky Park Road Gulf Stream Drive White Cloud Road 55

State Street North Road Moores Creek 40
State Street Moores Creek Webb Road 35

Stolley Park Road 920 feet west of Freedom Drive (west 
city limits) U.S. Highway 30 50

Stolley Park Road U.S. Highway 30 U.S Highway 281 45
Stolley Park Road U.S. Highway 281 Stuhr Road 35

Stuhr Road
270 feet south of the north intersection 

with Stolley Park Road 
(south city limits)

Fonner Park Road 45

Stuhr Road Fonner Park Road U.S. Highway 30 35

Sycamore Street Fourth Street Capital Avenue 30

Thirteenth Street 910 feet west of Branding Iron Lane 
(west city limits) Cedar Ridge Court 40

Thirteenth Street Cedar Ridge Court Webb Road 35

U.S. Highway 30 Husker Highway Johnstown Road 55

U.S. Highway 30 Johnstown Road East Intersection with Old Highway 30 45

U.S. Highway 30 East Intersection with Old Highway 30 Greenwich Street 35

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 163 / 170



- 9 -

U.S. Highway 30 
(eastbound) / 

Greenwich Street
Second Street First Street 30

U.S. Highway 30 (1st 
Street and 2nd Street) Greenwich Street Eddy Street 30

U.S. Highway 30 (1st  
Street and 2nd Street) Eddy Street Sycamore Street 25

U.S. Highway 30 (2nd 
Street) Public Safety Drive Sycamore Street 35

US Highway 30 
(1st Street) Sycamore Street Plum Street 25

US Highway 30 
(1st Street) Plum Street Public Safety Drive 35

U.S. Highway 30 Public Safety Drive 2,500 feet west of Shady Bend Road 45

U.S. Highway 30
2,500 feet west of Shady Bend

Road
Shady Bend Road (east city limits) 50

U.S.  Highway  34 
(Husker Highway) U.S. Highway 281 Wortman Drive (city limits) 45

U.S.  Highway  34 
(Husker Highway)

Wortman Drive (Begin NDOT
jurisdiction) Blaine Street (End NDOT jurisdiction) 50

U.S.  Highway  34 
(Husker Highway) Blaine Street Approximately ¼ mile west of Locust 

Street (DeAnn Road) 50

U.S.  Highway  34 
(Husker Highway)

Approximately ¼ mile west of Locust 
Street (DeAnn Road)

¼ mile east of Locust Street (east city 
limits) 45

US Highway 34/281- 
SB Rae Road Husker Highway 55

US Highway 34/281- 
SB

¼ mile south of Wildwood Drive 
(south city limits) Rae Road 60

US Highway 34/281- 
NB

Approximately 300 feet north of 
Schimmer Drive

¼ mile south of Wildwood Drive 
(south City limits) 60

US Highway 34/281- 
NB Husker Highway Approximately 300 feet north of 

Schimmer Drive 55

US Highway 281 Milepost No. 67.6 (Husker Highway) Milepost No. 68.1 (south intersection 
with Webb Road) 55

US Highway 281 Milepost No. 68.1 (south intersection 
with Webb Road)

Milepost 68.9 (UPRR and 
Old Highway 30 Overpass) 50

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 164 / 170



- 9 -

US Highway 281 Milepost No. 68.9 (UPRR and Old 
Highway 30 Overpass) Milepost No. 72 (NE Highway 2) 45

US Highway 281 Approximately 875 feet west of north 
Webb Road intersection (city limits)

North Webb Road intersection 
(city limits) 55

U.S. Highway 281 Approximately 2,440 feet west of 
Broadwell Avenue (city limits) Broadwell Avenue (city limits) 55

Walnut Street Charles Street First Street 30

Webb Road South   Intersection   with   U.S. 
Highway 281 Nebraska Highway 2 (city route) 35

Webb Road Nebraska Highway 2 – city route 1,410 feet north of Nebraska
Highway 2 – city route (city limits) 40

Webb Road 900  feet  south  of  the  north intersection 
with U.S. Highway 281 (city limits)

210 feet north of the north intersection 
with U.S. Highway 281 (city limits) 40

White Cloud Road Sky Park Road 2,060 feet east of Sky Park Road
(city limits) 50

Wildwood Drive 380 feet west of Elk Drive 
(west city limits) 

610 feet east of Gold Core Drive 
(city limits) 45

Wildwood Drive ¼ mile west of Blaine Street 
(city limits) Locust Street South           55

OTHER SPEED ZONES:
The speed limit for all alleys within the downtown Congested Parking Area as defined in Section 13-17 of 
the Grand Island City Code shall be 10 miles per hour.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution supersedes any and all other 
resolutions establishing or amending speed limits for the City of Grand Island.

- - -

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, October 9, 2018.

Jeremy L. Jensen, Mayor

Attest:

RaNae Edwards, City Clerk

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 165 / 170



City of Grand Island
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated

Item I-2

#2018-301 – Consideration of Approving Turbine Generator 
Warranty Investigation

Staff Contact: Tim Luchsinger

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 166 / 170



Council Agenda Memo 

From: Timothy G. Luchsinger, Utilities Director
 Stacy Nonhof, Assistant City Attorney

Meeting: October 9, 2018

Subject: Turbine Generator Warranty Investigation

Presenter(s): Timothy G. Luchsinger, Utilities Director

Background 

A major inspection and overhaul of the turbine generator at the Platte Generating Station 
is performed every five years. The overhaul was completed in the fall of 2017. During 
this inspection, the turbine generator is completely disassembled, and all components are 
cleaned, inspected, repaired or replaced as necessary.

Specifications were developed by the plant engineering staff to include all labor to open, 
inspect, clean, and close the turbine and the generator, with the City to supply all parts 
and materials. Included in the bid were technical support and 800 hours of repair labor for 
bearings, steam nozzles, turbine rotor blades, and generator parts. The specifications 
include a composite hourly rate for additions or reductions in the repair labor amount as 
the amount of actual work is not known until the unit is disassembled and inspected.

Discussion

The work completed by Reliable Turbine Services in 2017 was warranted for 1 year. 
During the last year plant engineers discovered three issues that could fall under the 
warranty. If the root cause for the issues that are occurring are found not to be the 
workmanship of Reliable Turbine Services, City of Grand Island Utilities would be 
responsible for the repairs.

Reliable Turbine Services developed a scope of work that will investigate the issues. 
They would perform this work during the fall outage that is scheduled to start October 11, 
2018.  The proposed scope of work is based on the standard rates, and estimated hours. 
This work is not to exceed $222,060.00. If during the investigation, the work is found to 
be under warranty, there will be no charges to the City of Grand Island Utilities.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 167 / 170



Alternatives

It appears that the Council has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand.  
The Council may:

1. Move to approve
2. Refer the issue to a Committee
3. Postpone the issue to future date
4. Take no action on the issue

Recommendation

City Administration recommends that the Council approve the warranty investigation 
work for Turbine Generator Warranty Investigation to Reliable Turbine Services of 
Sullivan, Missouri, as the sole source, for the sum of $222,060.00.  

Sample Motion

Move to approve award of the bid of $222,060.00 from Reliable Turbine Services for the 
Turbine Generator Warranty Investigation.

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 168 / 170



Approved as to Form ¤ ___________
October 8, 2018 ¤  City Attorney

R E S O L U T I O N    2018-301

WHEREAS, in the fall of 2017 there was a major inspection and overhaul of the 
turbine generator at Platte Generating Station; and

WHEREAS, Reliable Turbine Services was awarded a bid for technical support 
and 800 hours of repair labor for bearings, steam nozzles, turbine rotor blades and generator 
parts, and the specifications included a composite hourly rate for additions or reductions in the 
repair labor amount as the amount of actual work was not known until the unit was disassembled 
and inspected; and

WHEREAS, during the last year plant staff discovered three issues that could fall 
under the warranty for this work, and if the root cause for the issues that are occurring are found 
not to be the workmanship of Reliable Turbine Services, the City of Grand Island Utilities would 
be responsible for the repairs; and

WHEREAS, Reliable Turbine Services developed a scope of work that will 
investigate the issues, and they would perform this work during the fall outage that is scheduled 
to start October 11, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the proposed scope of work is based on the standard rates, and 
estimated hours, not to exceed $222,060.00; and

WHEREAS, if during the investigation the work is found to be under warranty, 
there will be no charges to the City of Grand Utilities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA, that Reliable Turbine Services is 
authorized to perform the investigative work during the fall outage for a cost not to exceed 
$222,060.00.

- - -

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, October 9, 2018.

_______________________________________
Jeremy L. Jensen, Mayor

Attest:

_______________________________________
RaNae Edwards, City Clerk

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 169 / 170



City of Grand Island
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
Council Session - Updated

Item J-1

Approving Payment of Claims for the Period of September 26, 
2018 through October 9, 2018
The Claims for the period of September 26, 2018 through October 9, 2018 for a total amount of $4,068, 
781.62. A MOTION is in order. 

Staff Contact: Patrick Brown

Grand Island Council Session - Updated - 10/9/2018 Page 170 / 170


